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Information from: 
 
AGNES LAFFERTY 
JOHN FITZGERALD 



TO DATE: 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

She stated she has no information concerning the killing of 
Agents on Pine Ridge Indian Reservation in June of this year and stated 
that if she did she would probably not furnish it to the FBI anyway.

   

     

   FROM:

SUBJECT:

RAPID CITY (70-10239) :

   

RESMURS

SA LYNN JAY PERRIN

10/3/75

Re memorandum of SA CHARLES P. ENGAR dated 8/27/75.

 On 9/20/75, AGNES LAFFERTY, Marxville, South Dakota, was 
interviewed at her residence LYNN JAY PERRIN and SA THOMAS G. PALMER, 
who identified themselves. She was advised of the nature
of the interview and that it concerned her telephone number being 
found at Tent City.

 LAFFERTY was quite uncooperative during interview and
stated, she had no idea how her number could have been at Tent City. 

 She stated that she has many friends on Pine Ridge, 
but refused to give any specific names.

 ANDREA SKYE ROBIDEAU is her neice and LAFFERTY admitted knowing 
ROBERT ROBIDEAU, but stated she had never received any telephone calis
from him.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS



 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

LJF/jar
(3)

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the "Payroll Savings Plan

TO DATE:RAPID CITY (70-10239) : 10/3/75

FROM: SA LYNN JAY PERRIN

SUBJECT: RESMURS

Re memorandum of SA CHARLES P. ENGAR dated 8/27/75.

 On 9/20/75, AGNES LAFFERTY, Marxville, South Dakota, was 
interviewed at her residence LYNN JAY PERRIN and SA THOMAS G. PALMER, 
who identified themselves. She was advised of the nature
of the interview and that it concerned her telephone number being 
found at Tent City.

 LAFFERTY was quite uncooperative during interview and
stated, she had no idea how her number could have been at Tent City.

 She stated that she has many friends on Pine Ridge, 
but refused to give any specific names.

 ANDREA SKYE ROBIDEAU is her neice and LAFFERTY admitted knowing 
ROBERT ROBIDEAU, but stated she had never received any telephone calis
from him.

 She stated she has no information concerning the killing of 
Agents on Pine Ridge Indian Reservation in June of this year and stated 
that if she did she would probably not furnish it to the FBI anyway.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS



SAC, MINNEAPOLIS ; .
(ATTN: SA DAVID F. PRICE) 
SA MICHAEL B. NEVILLE

Re memos of SA DAVID F. PRICE, 8/11/75, and 
SA MAX M. MARR, 8/14/75.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Through Post Office records, attempt to identify 
and apprehend through Post Office Box 12.

LEADS
MINNEAPOLIS

AT MANDERSON, SOUTH DAKOTA

5 - Minneapolis 
 
 

TO

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE: 9/29/75

ROBERT SIERRA - FUGITIVE 
UFAP GRAND LARCENY

(2- 70-10239) 
(2 - 88-7030) 
(1 - 70-9896)

MBN/amj 
(5)

 Concerning a Rapid City, South Dakota, lead set
 forth by referenced memo of SA MARR, on 9/23/75 JOHN 
FITZGERALD, Attorney at Law, 523 Sixth Street, Rapid City,
South Dakota, telephone number , advised that on
9/15/75 SIERRA did not appear before Judge ANDREW W. BOGUE
as ordered and a bench warrant was issued. FITZGERALD
advised that the only charge that he is aware of against 
SIERRA is one of petty larceny. FITZGERALD stated that he
 is unaware of SIERRA's present whereabouts, however, the
 latest information he has concerning SIERRA is that SIERRA 
was recently married to a young girl who works for the Bureau
 of Indian Affairs (BIA) and reportedly resides in Manderson, 
South Dakota.



SAC, MINNEAPOLIS 
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9/29/75

ROBERT SIERRA - FUGITIVE; 
UFAP - GRAND LARCENY

        
           

         
       

         
        

           
         

        
          

           
          

 

LEADS

 MINNEAPOLIS

 AT MANDERSON, SOUTH DAKOTA

 Through Post Office records, attempt to identify 
and apprehend through Post Office Box 12.

5 - Minneapolis
(2- 70-10239) 
(2 - 88-7030) 
(1 - 70-9896)

MBN/amj 
(5)

 Re memos of SA DAVID F. PRICE, 8/11/75, and 
SA MAX M. MARR, 8/14/75.
 Concerning a Rapid City, South Dakota, lead set
 forth by referenced memo of SA MARR, on 9/23/75 JOHN 
FITZGERALD, Attorney at Law, 523 Sixth Street, Rapid City, 
South Dakota, telephone number , advised that on
9/15/75 SIERRA did not appear before Judge ANDREW W. BOGUE
as ordered and a bench warrant was issued. FITZGERALD
advised that the only charge that he is aware of against 
SIERRA is one of petty larceny. FITZGERALD stated that he
 is unaware of SIERRA's present whereabouts, however, the
 latest information he has concerning SIERRA is that SIERRA 
was recently married to a young girl who works for the Bureau
 of Indian Affairs (BIA) and reportedly resides in Manderson, 
South Dakota.
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REGARDING CASE AGAINST  
HARRY JUMPING BULL and CECELIA JUMPING BULL



Reporting Office

MINNEAPOLIS
Office of Ori ;in

MINNEAPOLIS
Title of Case

Date Investigative ’ erioa •

Typed By:

mas/arw
Character of Casa

AFO; CIR - MURDER; CIR - ADW

REFERENCE

 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.
FD-272 (Rev. 3-3-59)

_________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________ 9/24/75 6/26/75 - 8/11/75 
Report made by

 LAWRENCE R. GALLAGHER___________________________________________
HARRY JUMPING BULL 
CECELIA JUMPING BULL 
RESMURS

   PROSECUTIVE SUMMARY

 Minneapolis report of SA RAY W. GAMMON dated 8/24/75.
   -P-

ADMINISTRATIVE
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B*
COVER PAGE

P 70-10239 
OVH: arw

 __________ I (who has tentatively stated would
 test to all Information furnished by him) was contacted on 
July 3, 1975, by Special Agents (SAs) TERRY M. SCOTT
and GEORGE W. CARTER, JR. and furnished the following 
information:



    

Minnesota

70-10239 
Title:

Character:
ASSAULTING FEDERAL OFFICERS; CRIME 
MURDER; CRIME ON INDIAN RESERVATION 
DANGEROUS WEAPON

PROSECUTIVE SUMMARY REPORT

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your neehey; it and its contents- 
arc not to be distributed outside your agency.

U. S. GOVERNMENT PVINTESG OFFICE : 1S70 O - 406-640

UNITED	STATES	DEPARTMENT	OF	JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATlON

FD-204 (REV. 3-3-59)

Copy To:

LAWRENCE R. GALLAGHER 
September 24, 1975

Report	of:

  

 Minneapolis,Office:

	

89-3229  

 

  

Date:

Field Office #

HARRY JUMPING BULL; 
CECELIA JUMPING BULL; 
RESMURS

B u r e a u	File #:

  
    
ON INDIAN RESERVATION- 
 - ASSAULT WITH A



NARRATIVE OF OFFENSE
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

HARRY JUMPING BULL is described as an Indian 
male approximately 74 years old and CECELIA JUMPING BULL 
is described as an Indian female, date of birth September 18, 
1902.
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MP 70-10239

I:

 On June 25, 1975, and June 26, 1975, Special 
Agents (SAs) RONALD A. WILLIAMS and JACK R. COLER were
 investigating Minneapolis case entitled "JAMES THEODORE 
EAGLE, also known as (aka) Jimmy Eagle - Fugitive;
ROBERT KENNETH HORSE - Fugitive; HERMAN THUNDER HAWK - 
Fugitive; THEODORE PAUL POURIER, aka Teddy Paul Pourier;
 JERRY ORVILLE SCHWARTING - Victim; ROBERT LESLEY DUNSMORE, 
aka Bob Dunsmore - Victim."

 On the morning of June 26, 1975, SAs COLER and 
WILLIAMS informed fellow Special Agents and members of
 the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) Police Department, 
 Pine Ridge, South Dakota, they were going to Oglala,
 South Dakota, which is located within the confines of the 
Pine Ridge Indian Reservation, in an attempt to locate
 JAMES THEODORE EAGLE. At approximately 11:50 a.m., 
 Special Agents reported they were under gunfire. Special 
Agents later were found dead of gunshot wounds in the 
vicinity of JUMPING BULL Hall located four miles south
of Oglala, South Dakota.

II. NAME OF DEFENDANTS

III. DATE AND PLACE WHERE ACTS ALLEGEDLY COMMITTED .

 On June 27, 1975, CECELIA JUMPING BULL 
advised she and her husband, HARRY, are owners of 
property known as the JUMPING BULL residence, Oglala, 
South Dakota. CECELIA JUMPING BULL advised that prior
to June 26, 1975, she rented a campground located in a 
grove of trees near the river to a number of Indians for 
$60 per month.

 On July 12, 1975, HARRY and CECELIA JUMPING BULL were 
served with a subpoena to appear on July 14, 1975, before the 
Federal Grand Jury, Rapid City, South Dakota. The U.S. 
Attorney's Office, Rapid City, advised that neither HARRY nor 
CECELIA JUMPING BILL reported or appeared before the Federal 
Grand Jury on July 14, 1975, after being called to testify.
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None to date.
 

  

 

MICHAEL JOHN CLIFFORD 
1822 Polly Street 
Flint, Michigan

 
 

 
 

 
 

 MICHAEL JOHN CLIFFORD located at 1822 Polly 
Street, Flint, Michigan, on July 31, 1975, advised that
he and JAMES EAGLE, WALLACE LITTLE, JR., MELVIN LEE HOUSTON, 
WANDA SIERS and JOHN NELSON all resided in the vicinity
of HARRY JUMPING BULL’S Hall until June 8, 1975, at which 
time he departed the reservation,

IV. PHYSICAL EVIDENCE

V. POTENTIAL WITNESSES WHO CAN TESTIFY
 AGAINST DEFENDANTS

SAs EUGENE J. CONNOLLY and 
MICHAEL E. BYRNE

SAs CHARLES W. STULL and 
DANIEL F. BODINE

FD-302 dated June 27, 1975, 
by SAs EUGENE J. CONNOLLY 
and MICHAEL E. BYRNE

FD-302 dated July 12, 1975, 
by SAs CHARLES W. STULL and 
DANIEL F. BODINE

FD-302 dated July 21, 1975, 
by SAs M. GENE HILL and 
DAHL D. OLSEN



'Reporting Office

MINNEAPOLIS
Office of Origin Date

9/24/75
Investigative Period

6/26/75 - 8/11/75
Title of Cose

HARRY JUMPING BULL; 
CECELIA JUMPING BULL 
RESMURS

Report made by Typed By:

Character of Case

AFO; CIR - MURDER; CIR - ADW

PROSECUTIVE 
REFERENCE

    
FD-272 (Rev. 3-3-59)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.

MINNEAPOLIS

LAWRENCE R. GALLAGHER mas/arw

SUMMARY

 Minneapolis report of SA RAY W. GAMMON dated 8/24/75.

 -P-

ADMINISTRATIVE



 

 

B*
COVER PAGE

  
 

(1)

       
           

         
         

 __________  (who has tentatively stated would
 test to all Information furnished by him) was contacted on 
July 3, 1975, by Special Agents (SAs) TERRY M. SCOTT
and GEORGE W. CARTER, JR. and furnished the following 
information:

MP 70–10239 
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FD-204 (REV. 3-3-59)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATlON

Copy To:

Report of: Minneapolis,Office:LAWRENCE R. GALLAGHER 
September 24, 1975 MinnesotaDate:

Field Office # 70-10239 B u r e a u File #: 89-3229

Title:
HARRY JUMPING BULL; 
CECELIA JUMPING BULL; 
RESMURS

Character:
 OFFICERS; CRIME
INDIAN RESERVATION

ON INDIAN RESERVATION-
 - ASSAULT WITH A

ASSAULTING FEDERAL 
MURDER; CRIME ON 
DANGEROUS WEAPON

PROSECUTIVE SUMMARY REPORT

nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your neehey; it and its contents-This document contains neither recommendations 
arc not to be distributed outside your agency.

U. S. GOVERNMENT PVINTESG OFFICE : 1S70 O - 406-640



 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

MP 70-10239

I: NARRATIVE OF OFFENSE

 On June 25, 1975, and June 26, 1975, Special 
Agents (SAs) RONALD A. WILLIAMS and JACK R. COLER were
 investigating Minneapolis case entitled "JAMES THEODORE 
EAGLE, also known as (aka) Jimmy Eagle - Fugitive;
ROBERT KENNETH HORSE - Fugitive; HERMAN THUNDER HAWK - 
Fugitive; THEODORE PAUL POURIER, aka Teddy Paul Pourier;
 JERRY ORVILLE SCHWARTING - Victim; ROBERT LESLEY DUNSMORE, 
aka Bob Dunsmore - Victim."

 On the morning of June 26, 1975, SAs COLER and 
WILLIAMS informed fellow Special Agents and members of
 the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) Police Department,
 Pine Ridge, South Dakota, they were going to Oglala,
 South Dakota, which is located within the confines of the 
Pine Ridge Indian Reservation, in an attempt to locate
 JAMES THEODORE EAGLE. At approximately 11:50 a.m.,
 Special Agents reported they were under gunfire. Special 
Agents later were found dead of gunshot wounds in the 
vicinity of JUMPING BULL Hall located four miles south
of Oglala, South Dakota.

II. NAME OF DEFENDANTS

 HARRY JUMPING BULL is described as an Indian
male approximately 74 years old and CECELIA JUMPING BULL
is described as an Indian female, date of birth September 18, 
1902.

III. DATE AND PLACE WHERE ACTS ALLEGEDLY COMMITTED .

 On June 27, 1975, CECELIA JUMPING BULL advised 
she and her husband, HARRY, are owners of property known 
as the JUMPING BULL residence, Oglala, South Dakota. 
CECELIA JUMPING BULL advised that prior
to June 26, 1975, she rented a campground located in a 
grove of trees near the river to a number of Indians for 
$60 per month.

 On July 12, 1975, HARRY and CECELIA JUMPING BULL were 
served with a subpoena to appear on July 14, 1975, before the 
Federal Grand Jury, Rapid City, South Dakota. The U.S. 
Attorney's Office, Rapid City, advised that neither HARRY nor 
CECELIA JUMPING BILL reported or appeared before the Federal 
Grand Jury on July 14, 1975, after being called to testify.
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MP 70-10239

 MICHAEL JOHN CLIFFORD located at 1822 Polly 
Street, Flint, Michigan, on July 31, 1975, advised that
he and JAMES EAGLE, WALLACE LITTLE, JR., MELVIN LEE HOUSTON, 
WANDA SIERS and JOHN NELSON all resided in the vicinity
of HARRY JUMPING BULL’S Hall until June 8, 1975, at which 
time he departed the reservation,

IV. PHYSICAL EVIDENCE

None to date.

V. POTENTIAL WITNESSES WHO CAN TESTIFY
 AGAINST DEFENDANTS

CONNOLLY andSAs EUGENE J. 
MICHAEL E. BYRNE

FD-302 dated June 27, 1975, 
by SAs EUGENE J. CONNOLLY 
and MICHAEL E. BYRNE

SAs CHARLES W. STULL and 
DANIEL F. BODINE

12, 1975, 
STULL and

FD-302 dated July 
by SAs CHARLES W. 
DANIEL F. BODINE

MICHAEL JOHN CLIFFORD 
1822 Polly Street 
Flint, Michigan

FD-302 dated July 21, 1975, 
by SAs M. GENE HILL and DAHL 
D. OLSEN



F B I
Date: 10/6/75

Transmit the following in

Via
(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRMAIL
(Priority)

TO : SAC, RAPID CITY 170-10239)
PROM : 
SUBJECT: RESMURS

Re Los Angeles teletype to the Bureau, dated
7/31/75.

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

  

 
  

AIRTEL

____________________________________________________________

FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-54)

______________________________________________________________________________

SAC, DENVER (70-4448) (P)

 Numerous attempts have been made to locate and
 interview MARLENE RUBIDEAUX, aka FANNY RUBIDEAUX or FANNY 
IRON WING, at 1635 Williams in Denver, Colorado. It was
 determined that numerous Indians have resided at 1635 
Williams and no information has been obtained that RUBIDEAUX 
was residing there.
 For information of Rapid City, RICHARD GARNIER 
is presently residing in Rapid City and has not returned 
to the Denver area.

 In Pine Ridge airtel to the Bureau, dated 8/18/75,
 leads were set forth to interview RICHARD GARNIER at Denver 
 for his knowledge of RESMURS. In referenced Los Angeles
teletype, lead was set forth for Denver to interview DOUGLAS
 RUBIDEAUX, MARLENE RUBIDEAUX, and RICHARD GARNIER regarding
 the travel of these individuals to Pine Ridge two days prior
 to the shooting of the PBI Agents. 

 2- Rapid City (RM] 
2- Denver

 JHH/wlr
(4)



DN 70-4448 .

LEADS:

RAPID CITY DIVISION
At Rapid City, South Dakota:

 
 

__________ C2) W i l l   to determine through .GARNIER

- 2 -

 (l) Will locate and interview RICHARD GARNIER
regarding his knowledge of RESMURS as set forth in Pine 
Ridge airtel to the Bureau, dated 8/18/75.

attempt

Armed and Dangerous
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AIRTEL AIRMAIL

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

SAC, RAPID CITY 170-10239)

SAC, DENVER (70-4448) (P)

TO : 

PROM : 

SUBJECT: RESMURS

Re Los Angeles teletype to the Bureau, dated
7/31/75.

        
         

         
         

         
  

   
    
   

         
          
          

         
       
           
       

2- Rapid City (RM]
2- Denver

JHH/wlr
(4)

 Numerous attempts have been made to locate and
 interview MARLENE RUBIDEAUX, aka FANNY RUBIDEAUX or FANNY 
IRON WING, at 1635 Williams in Denver, Colorado. It was
 determined that numerous Indians have resided at 1635 
Williams and no information has been obtained that RUBIDEAUX 
was residing there.

 of Rapid City, 
Rapid City and

   
  

 For information 
is presently residing in 
to the Denver area.

RICHARD GARNIER 
has not returned

 In Pine Ridge airtel to the Bureau, dated 8/18/75,
 leads were set forth to interview RICHARD GARNIER at Denver
 for his knowledge of RESMURS. In referenced Los Angeles 
teletype, lead was set forth for Denver to interview DOUGLAS
RUBIDEAUX, MARLENE RUBIDEAUX, and RICHARD GARNIER regarding
 the travel of these individuals to Pine Ridge two days prior
 to the shooting of the PBI Agents.



DN 70-4448

LEADS:
RAPID CITY DIVISION

At Rapid City, South Dakota:
(1) Will locate and interview RICHARD GARNIER 

regarding his knowledge of RESMURS as set forth in Pine 
Ridge airtel to the Bureau, dated 8/18/75.

- 2 -

Armed and Dangerous.

_______________________________________________________(2)_Will attempt to determine through GARNIER



INTERVIEW OF 
MRS. ROY (KAREN) BOWMAN



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B I
Date: 10/3/75

Transmit the following in (Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

TO:

FROM:'

SAC, RAPID CITY (70-10239) 

, DALLAS (89-153)(P)

SUBJECT: RESMURS
00: MINNEAPOLIS

RE: 

 
 

 

AT SONORA. TEXAS 
 
 

On or about 6/7/75, her husband, herself, and their 
six year old daughter, AUDREY, departed from Sonora, Texas, 
by personal vehicle. They left Sonora in the afternoon as her 
husband had to work until noon before he could start his one 
week's vacation.

Mrs. BOWMAN stated that the three of them, and no 
one else, drove to Fort Defiance, Arizona, where they spent a

 

 
 
 

Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge * U. B. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1989 O - 3*6-090 (11)

Via______ AIRTEL________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________

Item #25, Slip of Paper Containing Name
 DAN HONAHN, Albuquerque, New Mexico

THEODORE LEON HICKS, aka Leon Hicks, Indian 
Male (Qjibwa) DOB             , Red Lake, 
Minnesota, SSAN

 Re Oklahoma City airtels to Rapid City dated 
9/10, 19/75.

 On 9/29/75,     
Tayloe Street, advised    
known as "LEON", is her       
each other.

Mrs.    
that  
cousin and they are very close to

   2  -   Rapid City
 2 - Minneapolis (70-10239)
 5 - Phoenix (2 - 89-179)
 (1 - 52-4855) 
____________  (2 - 157-23231(HICKS)
 2 - Dallas
 RJB:tlp

Approved:      _________________________     ____________.    _____________

ROY (KAREN) BOWMAN, 610 
THEODORE LEON HICKS, better



DL 89-153
night. On the following morning, they drove to Albuquerque, 
New Mexico, where they spent another night. The following day, 
Tuesday, they drove to Tuba City. Arizona, where LEON HICKS 

 

They spent the night in LEON's apartment in Tuba 
City, noting that he was separated from his wife, who lived 
elsewhere in Tuba City.

Mrs. BOWMAN stated that her family's visit to LEON 
HICKS in Tuba City was a surprise visit in that she had not 
told him that they were going to visit him. ;

LEON told her that he had about ten days vacation 
coming and while he was supposed to have taken the previous 
week off, he had not done so. He then decided to accompany 
the BOWMANS to Oklahoma; Inasmuch as LEON expected to be 
hitchhiking back to Tuba City, he only took a bedroll and 
backpack. He did not bring any television set or other 
electrical type appliance along with him on this trip with 
the BOWMANs, solely his backpack.

 
 

 

 
 

Then HICKS and her family drove to Springdale, 
Arkansas, where ROY (her husband) visited his children by 
a previous marriage who are living with their grandmother, 
MINI DAVIDSON, in Springdale. They camped out the night they 
visited her husband’s children.

-2-

lived and where he was employed as an audio-visual teacher 
at the local high school. 

  Mrs. BOWMAN continued that they spent only this one 
night in Tuba City, and then the four of them (including 
LEON HICKS) drove straight through to her mother-in-law’s, 
Mrs. MATT (NAOMI) BOWMAN, who at that time was living in 
Luther, Oklahoma, but who has since moved to Edmond, Oklahoma.

 She stated that they spent a day or two visiting her 
parents in Oklahoma City, and her husband's famiiy in Luther, 
Oklahoma.



DL 89-153
The following day, believed to have been a Saturday, 

they all four drove back to Oklahoma City where they stayed 
until Monday morning, 6/16/75, when her family and LEON drove 
through to Sonora, Texas, arriving early Tuesday morning.

LEON HICKS stayed with her family in Sonora for 
about a week, when he left to return to work in Tuba City, 
Arizona.

HICKS departed by bus from Sonora by purchasing 
a ticket to Phoenix, Arizona, where he was to continue on 
to Tuba City.

Mrs. BOWMAN stated that she does not know if 
LEON HICKS is a member of the American Indian Movement (AIM) 
as he has never discussed this organization with her. She 
does not believe he could have been on the Pine Ridge Indian 
Reservation in South Dakota in late June 1975, as she thought 
he was in Tuba City, Arizona, at that time; although she has 
no proof of the latter statement.

 
 

HICKS SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

 Mrs. BOWMAN noted that LEON HICKS never offered 
to sell or give her any television set nor did he discuss 
such a matter.



 

TO: SAC, RAPID CITY (70-10239)

FROM: SAC, DALLAS (89-153)(P)

SUBJECT: RESMURS
00: MINNEAPOLIS

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

RE: Item #25, Slip of Paper Containing Name
 DAN HONAHN, Albuquerque, New Mexico

THEODORE LEON HICKS, aka Leon Hicks, Indian 
Male (Qjibwa) DOB , Red Lake,
Minnesota, SSAN

 Re Oklahoma City airtels to Rapid City dated 
9/10, 19/75.

AT SONORA. TEXAS

ROY (KAREN) BOWMAN, 610 
THEODORE LEON HICKS, better

 Mrs. 
that

 On 9/29/75, 
Tayloe Street, advised 
known as "LEON", is her 
each other.

cousin and they are very close to

 On or about 6/7/75, her husband, herself, and their
 six year old daughter, AUDREY, departed from Sonora, Texas, by 
personal vehicle. They left Sonora in the afternoon as her husband 
had to work until noon before he could start his one week's vacation.

 Mrs. BOWMAN stated that the three of them, and no
one else, drove to Fort Defiance, Arizona, where they spent a

 (2)- Rapid City
 2 - Minneapolis (70-10239)
 5 - Phoenix (2 - 89-179)
 (1 - 52-4855) 
______________ (2 - 157-2323) (HICKS)
 2 - Dallas
 RJB:tlp

FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B I

Date: 10/3/75

__________________________________________________Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via______ AIRTEL
(Priority)
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night. On the following morning, they drove to Albuquerque, New 
Mexico, where they spent another night. The following day, 
Tuesday, they drove to Tuba City. Arizona, where LEON HICKS
lived and where he was employed as an audio-visual teacher 
at the local high school.

 They spent the night in LEON's apartment in Tuba 
City, noting that he was separated from his wife, who lived 
elsewhere in Tuba City.

 Mrs. BOWMAN stated that her family's visit to 
LEON HICKS in Tuba City was a surprise visit in that she had 
not told him that they were going to visit him.

 LEON told her that he had about ten days vacation 
coming and while he was supposed to have taken the previous 
week off, he had not done so. He then decided to accompany
 the BOWMANS to Oklahoma; Inasmuch as LEON expected to be 
hitchhiking back to Tuba City, he only took a bedroll and 
backpack. He did not bring any television set or other 
electrical type appliance along with him on this trip with 
the BOWMANs, solely his backpack.

 Mrs. BOWMAN continued that they spent only this one 
night in Tuba City, and then the four of them (including
LEON HICKS) drove straight through to her mother-in-law’s, 
Mrs. MATT (NAOMI) BOWMAN, who at that time was living in 
Luther, Oklahoma, but who has since moved to Edmond, Oklahoma.

 She stated that they spent a day or two visiting her 
parents in Oklahoma City, and her husband's famiiy in Luther, 
Oklahoma.

 Then HICKS and her family drove to Springdale, 
Arkansas, where ROY (her husband) visited his children by
 a previous marriage who are living with their grandmother, 
MINI DAVIDSON, in Springdale. They camped out the night they 
visited her husband’s children.
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 The following day, believed to have been a Saturday, 
they all four drove back to Oklahoma City where they stayed 
until Monday morning, 6/16/75, when her family and LEON drove
 through to Sonora, Texas, arriving early Tuesday morning.

 LEON HICKS stayed with her family in Sonora for
 about a week, when he left to return to work in Tuba City, 
Arizona.

 HICKS departed by bus from Sonora by purchasing 
a ticket to Phoenix, Arizona, where he was to continue on 
to Tuba City.

 Mrs. BOWMAN stated that she does not know if
LEON HICKS is a member of the American Indian Movement (AIM)
 as he has never discussed this organization with her. She
does not believe he could have been on the Pine Ridge Indian 
Reservation in South Dakota in late June 1975, as she thought 
he was in Tuba City, Arizona, at that time; although she has
no proof of the latter statement.

 Mrs. BOWMAN noted that LEON HICKS never offered 
to sell or give her any television set nor did he discuss
such a matter.

HICKS SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS.
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PATRICK WAYNE MILLS
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MILLS advised he did not know whose jacket was obtained 
by the FBI in "Tent City" on the Pine Ridge Indian Reservation,- 
however, he stated that his brown, corduroy jacket with his name 
embroidered in it, is currently in the possession of his mother, 
MARGE MORGAN.

FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70)

  Date of transcription__________________

 PATRICK WAYNE MILLS, residence mailing address
General Delivery, Warm Springs Indian Reservation, Warm Springs, 
Oregon, furnished the following information:

 MILLS advised that since last interviewed by the FBI 
on August 29, 1975, he had telephonically contacted his mother, 
MARGIE MQRGAN, Box 152, Pine Ridge, South Dakota, and had her
check on his brown, corduroy jacket, which he (MILLS) had left
 in his apartment when he departed Pine Ridge to travel to Warm
 Springs, Oregon. MILLS advised that his mother has advised him
telephonically that the jacket, which has his name, PATRICK W.
MILLS, embroidered on the inside of the lining, is still in her 
possession at Pine Ridge, South Dakota.

	    

   

   

Interviewed on _________________________   

  

at_________________________________________________________ File #_____________________________

by______________________________________________________________________________________ Date dictated__________________________________SA ROBERT D. MANNIX: rms 9/12/75

 9/8/75 Warm Springs, Oregon PD 89-95

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to he distributed outside your agency. 
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AIRTELVia .

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Precedence)

TO: SAC, RAPID CITY (70-10239) 
ATTN: SA CHARLES W. KEMPH

FROM: 

SUBJECT: RESMURS

Re Portland nitel to Rapid City, 9/8/75; Portland 
airtel to Rapid City, 9/3/75; and Rapid City nitel to 
Portland, 8/27/75.
Re: 

 
 

ARMED AND EXTREMELY DANGEROUS

_________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________AIRMAIL

SAC, PORTLAND (89-94)(P)

Tan Corduroy Coat Monogrammed
With Name PAT W. MILLS

        
         

  

         
         

  

 Enclosed for Rapid City are two copies of an
FD-302 interview of PATRICK WAYNE MILLS who was re-interviewed 
on 9/8/75.



10/7/75

AIRTEL AIRMAIL

TO: 

FROM: 

 
 

 

 
 

   
     

  

 

         
          

 

   
    

         
         

 

   

SAC, RAPID CITY (70-10239)
 ATTN: SA CHARLES W. KEMPH

SAC, PORTLAND (89-94)(P)

SUBJECT: RESMURS

 Re Portland nitel to Rapid City, 9/8/75; Portland 
airtel to Rapid City, 9/3/75; and Rapid City nitel to 
Portland, 8/27/75.

Tan Corduroy Coat Monogrammed
With Name PAT W. MILLS

 Enclosed for Rapid City are two copies of an
FD-302 interview of PATRICK WAYNE MILLS who was re-interviewed 
on 9/8/75.

ARMED AND EXTREMELY DANGEROUS



TELETYPES REGARDING 
JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE



TO: SAC, ALBUQUERQUE (89-105)
FROM: SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (89-140)(E)
SUBJECT: RESMURS

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

2- Las Vegas (Enc. 4)
3- Phoenix (Enc. 4)
4- Oklahoma City (1 - 157-1708) 
RLM/jr (17)
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__________________________________________________Transmit the following in
    

 ________________________________________________________________
(Priority)

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via______ AIRTEL

Re: JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE

Date: 10/6/75

           
         

         
        
            

           
          
          

           
           

 Rerep of SA KENNETH S. OLIVER, dated 6/6/73, Albuquerque 
file 70-5211; Albuquerque teletype to Oklahoma City, dated 9/24/75 
and Oklahoma City teletype to Albuquerque and Rapid City, dated 
9/26/75.

 Enclosed for Kansas City, Las Vegas and Phoenix are two 
copies each of refereced teletypes.
 Review of past investigation conducted in connection with 
JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE reflects certain relatives, associates and law 
enforcement agencies and other sources which may have information 
relative to his whereabouts. These sources of information are set 
out below in the form of leads where contacts should be made in 
order to develop information to locate CUTNOSE for interview 
relative to Resmurs. A local warrant is outstanding for CUTNOSE in 
New Mexico as described in referenced Albuquerque teletype to 
Oklahoma City, however, New Mexico does not does not desire to 
extradite CUTNOSE, if he is located out of state. CUTNOSE is known 
to be driving a 1975 Chevrolet, bearing New Mexico license  
as of 7/5/75. CUTNOSE has associated with Resmurs subjects about the 
date 6/26/75 and may have valuable information concerning Resmurs.

(2)- Albuquerque 
2- Kansas City (Enc. 4)

2- Rapid City



All offices and Resident Agencies receiving 
leads, obtain photograph of CUTNOSE from police departments 
or sheriff's offices wnere he may have been incarcerated 
and furnish to Oklahoma City and all receiving offices.
LEADS

ALBUQUERQUE
 
 

KANSAS CITY

LAS VEGAS
 

PHOENIX
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

AT WINDOW ROCK. ARIZONA. Will contact law 
enforcement agencies to locate photographs of JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE and any information available regarding his 
whereabouts.

2

OC 89-140

AT CHURCH ROCK, NEW MEXICO. TONY F. MARIANITO
born 2/6/51, Navajo census No. 102540,Social Security
 , Box 22, Church Rock.

No.

 AT GALLUP, NEW MEXICO. MARILYN RIDINGINN, 
Chapparel Trailer Park.

 AT KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI. IMOGENE BIMBO (sister of 
JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE), address unknown.

   AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA. DONNA (MRS. JIM) CLIBURN or 
CLYBURN (sister of JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE), address unknown.

 AT FT. DEFIANCE, ARIZONA. PAUL BLATCHFORD.
Rural Residence at which CUTNOSE apprehended in 1973.

 AT MANY FARMS, ARIZONA. Upon receipt of
photograph of JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE, will display to NORMAN 
BROWN to determine if CUTNOSE participated in Resmurs.

 AT PHOENIX, ARIZONA. Attempt to obtain
photograph of JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE through logical police 
departments and sheriff’s offices connected with cities 
where leads set out and furnish the Oklahoma City aad
all receiving offices.



\

 

 

3

OC 89-140

 OKLAHOMA CITY

 AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA. EMILY CUTNOSE 
(sister of JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE), address unknown.

      
      

          

         

  AT LAWTON, OKLAHOMA. F. D. ROCHA (friend of 
CUTNOSE),  

 RESMURS SUBJECTS SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND 
DANGEROUS.

 AT TULSA, OKLAHOMA. HAROLD G. WELLS. (close
associate and cousin of JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE), address unknown;

 Dr. CHARLES WELLS (uncel & CUTNOSE), Wells Chiropractic 
Clinic;
 PENDLETON CUTNOSE (brother of JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE), adress 
unknown.
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Date: 10/6/75

__________________________________________________Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via______ AIRTEL________________________________________________________________
(Priority)

TO: SAC, ALBUQUERQUE (89-105)

FROM: SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (89-140)(E)

SUBJECT: RESMURS

Re: JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE

 Rerep of SA KENNETH S. OLIVER, dated 6/6/73, Albuquerque 
file 70-5211; Albuquerque teletype to Oklahoma City, dated 9/24/75 
and Oklahoma City teletype to Albuquerque and Rapid City, dated
9/26/75.

 Enclosed for Kansas City, Las Vegas and Phoenix are two 
copies each of refereced teletypes.
 Review of past investigation conducted in connection with 
JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE reflects certain relatives, associates and law 
enforcement agencies and other sources which may have information 
relative to his whereabouts. These sources of information are set out 
below in the form of leads where contacts should be made in order to 
develop information to locate CUTNOSE for interview relative to 
Resmurs. A local warrant is outstanding for CUTNOSE in New Mexico as 
described in referenced Albuquerque teletype to Oklahoma City, 
however, New Mexico does not does not desire to extradite CUTNOSE, if 
he is located out of state. CUTNOSE is known to be driving a 1975 
Chevrolet, bearing New Mexico license
as of 7/5/75. CUTNOSE has associated with Resmurs subjects about the 
date 6/26/75 and may have valuable information concerning Resmurs.

  (2)- Albuquerque
2- Kansas City (Enc. 4)
2- Las Vegas (Enc. 4)
3- Phoenix (Enc. 4)
4- Oklahoma City (1 - 157-1708) 
RLM/jr
(17)

2- Rapid City (70-10239)



 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

OC 89-140
 All offices and Resident Agencies receiving 
leads, obtain photograph of CUTNOSE from police departments 
or sheriff's offices wnere he may have been incarcerated and 
furnish to Oklahoma City and all receiving offices.

LEADS

ALBUQUERQUE

AT CHURCH ROCK, NEW MEXICO. TONY F. MARIANITO
born No.2/6/51, Navajo census No. 102540,Social Security

 , Box 22, Church Rock.

 AT GALLUP, NEW MEXICO. MARILYN RIDINGINN, 
Chapparel Trailer Park.

KANSAS CITY

 AT KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI. IMOGENE BIMBO (sister of 
JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE), address unknown.

LAS VEGAS

 AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA. DONNA (MRS. JIM) CLIBURN 
or CLYBURN (sister of JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE), address unknown.

PHOENIX

 AT FT. DEFIANCE, ARIZONA. PAUL BLATCHFORD. 
Rural Residence at which CUTNOSE apprehended in 1973.

 AT MANY FARMS, ARIZONA. Upon receipt of
photograph of JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE, will display to NORMAN 
BROWN to determine if CUTNOSE participated in Resmurs.

 AT PHOENIX, ARIZONA. Attempt to obtain
photograph of JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE through logical police 
departments and sheriff’s offices connected with cities 
where leads set out and furnish the Oklahoma City aad
all receiving offices.

 AT WINDOW ROCK. ARIZONA. Will contact law
 enforcement agencies to locate photographs of JOHN PAUL 
CUTNOSE and any information available regarding his 
whereabouts.

2



 

 

 

 

 

 

  

       
      

       
        

         

         

       

      

3

OC 89-140

 OKLAHOMA CITY

 AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA. EMILY CUTNOSE 
(sister of JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE), address unknown.

\

 AT TULSA, OKLAHOMA. HAROLD G. WELLS. (close
associate and cousin of JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE), address unknown;

 Dr. CHARLES WELLS (uncel & CUTNOSE), Wells Chiropractic 
Clinic;
 PENDLETON CUTNOSE (brother of JOHN PAUL CUTNOSE), adress 
unknown.

AT LAWTON, OKLAHOMA. F. D. ROCHA (friend of
CUTNOSE),

RESMURS SUBJECTS SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND
DANGEROUS.



TO: RAPID CITY (70-10239)
FROM: 
SUBJECT: RESMURS

Re New Haven nitel to Rapid City, Denver, and 
Sacramento, 9/4/75, Sacramento nitel to Rapid City, 9/5/75, 
and Rapid City nitel to New Haven, 9/15/75.

 
 

 
 

As referenced Rapid City nitel indicates, this 
weapon is not believed relevant to this investigation, and 
since its identity as being the rifle stolen from FISHER is 
doubtful and not readily ascertainable, Sacramento knows of 
no reason why weapon cannot be returned to owners.

ARMED AND EXTREMELY DANGEROUS.

 
2 - New Haven (89-72) 
2 - Sacramento 
JAR/dlo 
(6)
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__________________________________________________Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via______ AIRTEL
(Priority)

Date: 10/7/75

________________________________________________________________

SAC, SACRAMENTO (89-147)(P)

 Further attempts to fully resolve the identity of 
the rifle stolen from CURTIS M. FISHER at Fresno, California, 
1/12/74, have not been successful. Repeated attempts to contact 
FISHER have been negative and he terminated his employment on 
9/15/75.

		2 - Rapid City



10/7/75

AIRTEL

TO: RAPID CITY (70-10239)
FROM: 
SUBJECT: RESMURS

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

SAC, SACRAMENTO (89-147)(P)

 Re New Haven nitel to Rapid City, Denver, and
Sacramento, 9/4/75, Sacramento nitel to Rapid City, 9/5/75, 
and Rapid City nitel to New Haven, 9/15/75.

 Further attempts to fully resolve the identity of the 
rifle stolen from CURTIS M. FISHER at Fresno, California,
1/12/74, have not been successful. Repeated attempts to contact 
FISHER have been negative and he terminated his employment on
9/15/75.

 As referenced Rapid City nitel indicates, this
weapon is not believed relevant to this investigation, and
since its identity as being the rifle stolen from FISHER is 
doubtful and not readily ascertainable, Sacramento knows of 
no reason why weapon cannot be returned to owners.

ARMED AND EXTREMELY DANGEROUS.

2 - Rapid City
2 - New Haven (89-72)
 2 - Sacramento
JAR/dlo
 ( 6)



INTERVIEW OF  
ALFRED DALE MEYER
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Date: 10/7/75

__________________________________________________Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via______ AIRTEL________________________________________________________________
(Priority)

TO:   

FROM:   

RESMURS

DIRECTOR, FBI (89-3229)

    ACTING ADIC, LOS ANGELES (89-330)

RE:

       

       
          

 
     

     
          

        
       

           
        

     
       

       
         

      
          

        
        

         
          

  
   

      

     
    

Re San Diego airtel to Bureau, dated 
9/24/75.

 The following investigation was 
conducted by SAs GILBERT R. CORDOVA and EUSEBIO V. 
BENAVIDEZ, at Los Angeles, California.

      
     

          
       

        
         
         

     
       

       
        

      

          
        

        
         

          

  
  

          
  

       
        

          

       

     

        
       

        
       

           
        

        
          

          

            

    

         
       

              
 

         
       

              
 

 On 10/3/75, ALFRED DALE MEYER, Inmate, Federal Men’s 
Correctional Institution, Terminal Island, California, was 
contacted and advised that he does not know a GERALD SCOTT nor 
does he recognize the individual depicted in photograph 
displayed of GERALD SCOTT. METER stated that in March, 1975, 
prior to his incarceration at Terminal Island he resided 
at , La Mesa, California. with an individual known as EARL 
LOUNDSBURY. According to MEYER, LOUNDSBURY subsequently moved 
from the above address and returned to his mother’s residence 
located somewhere between Lemon Grove, California, and Spring 
Valley, California, exact address unknown. MEYER stated that to 
the best of his knowledge none of his associates are members of 
the American Indian Movement (AIM) nor as  sympathizers. MEYER 
indicated that he does not know nor associate with American 
Indians and does not have any idea as to why SCOTT would have 
utilised his address or

 2 - Bureau
2 - Rapid City (70-10239)
 1 - Washington Field (89-369)(Info)
 2 - San Diego (89-209)
 2 - Los Angeles
GRC/kal 
(9)



2*

LA 89-330

         
     

             
            

   
            

       
        
         

          
       

        
         

     LEADS

SAN DIEGO

         
      
       
     

LOS ANGELES

         
    

       

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

phone number. MEYER stated that possibility exists that LOUNDSBURY who 
drinks considerably might have met SCOTT in a local tavern and 
furnished SCOTT with his address and phone number prior to his moving 
to his mother's address. MEYER stated that prior to his incarceration 
his only  connection with the American Indians was that he and his 
friends would frequently go camping at the La Jolla Indian  Reservation 
near San Diego, but however, he indicated no  social connection with 
Indians. MEYER stated that currently an individual known as ANDREW 
MORRIS is taking care of MEYER's apartment in La Mesa and that upon 
MEYER being released on furlough, September 20, 1975. be visited
MORRIS in La Mesa wherein MORRIS advised him that the  FBI was 
inquiring about GERALD SCOTT.

 AT LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA: If not already contacted will 
consider interview of EARL LOUNDSBURY to determine whether 
LOUNDSBURY can identify individual depicted in photograph enclosed in 
referenced San Diego airtel.

 AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: Will display photograph to 
Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) Officials locally to determine 
if this individual known narcotic traffickteer.



i
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Date: 10/7/75

__________________________________________________Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via______ AIRTEL________________________________________________________________
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (89-3229)

FROM: ACTING ADIC, LOS ANGELES (89-330)

RE: RESMURS

Diego airtel to Bureau, datedRe San
9/24/75.

 The following investigation was 
conducted by SAs GILBERT R. CORDOVA and EUSEBIO V. 
BENAVIDEZ, at Los Angeles, California.
 On 10/3/75, ALFRED DALE MEYER, Inmate, Federal Men’s 
Correctional Institution, Terminal Island, California, was 
contacted and advised that he does not know a GERALD SCOTT nor 
does he recognize the individual depicted in photograph 
displayed of GERALD SCOTT. METER stated that in March, 1975, 
prior to his incarceration at Terminal Island he resided
at , La Mesa, California. with an individual known as EARL 
LOUNDSBURY. According to MEYER, LOUNDSBURY subsequently moved 
from the above address and returned to his mother’s residence 
located somewhere between Lemon Grove, California, and Spring 
Valley, California, exact address unknown. MEYER stated that to 
the best of his knowledge none of his associates are members of 
the American Indian Movement (AIM) nor as sympathizers. MEYER 
indicated that he does not know nor associate with American 
Indians and does not have any idea as to why SCOTT would have 
utilised his address or

   
    

     
     
    
GRC/kal 
(9)

  2 - Bureau 
 2 - Rapid City (70-10239)
 1 - Washington Field (89-369)(Info)
 2 - San Diego (89-209)
 2 - Los Angeles
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LA 89-330

phone number. MEYER stated that possibility exists that LOUNDSBURY who 
drinks considerably might have met SCOTT in a local tavern and 
furnished SCOTT with his address and phone number prior to his moving 
to his mother's address. MEYER stated that prior to his incarceration 
his only connection with the American Indians was that he and his 
friends would frequently go camping at the La Jolla Indian Reservation 
near San Diego, but however, he indicated no social connection with 
Indians. MEYER stated that currently an individual known as ANDREW 
MORRIS is taking care of MEYER's apartment in La Mesa and that upon 
MEYER being released on furlough, September 20, 1975. be visited 
MORRIS in La Mesa wherein MORRIS advised him that the FBI was 
inquiring about GERALD SCOTT.

LEADS

SAN DIEGO

 AT LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA: If not already contacted will 
consider interview of EARL LOUNDSBURY to determine whether LOUNDSBURY 
can identify individual depicted in photograph enclosed in referenced 
San Diego airtel.

LOS ANGELES

 AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: Will display photograph to
Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) Officials locally to determine 
if this individual known narcotic traffickteer.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.



     INFORMATION REGARDING THE STABBING OF 
ROBERT JOSE BURTON (ALLEGEDLY 
COMMITTED BY LEONARD CROW DOG)



'

LEONARD CROW DOG 
INFORMATION CONCERNING

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

10/11/75SAC, PINE RIDGE (62-0)

SA OLEN VICTOR HARVEY

 Re 10/10/75 tel call of SA EARL J. WEBB, 
Sioux City, Iowa, to writer.

     
         

        
       

        

 For administrative information in referenced
 tel call SA WEBB advised that date one ROBERT JOSE BURTON, 
DOB 7/7/24, SSN residence Box 14, Wood, 
South Dakota, had beed arrested for Intoxication by officer 
of the Sioux City, Iowa, Police Department.
At time of arrest BURTON advised that he had tha
 date been stabbed by LEONARD CROW DOG as he was held 
by two Indian males who he identified as JIMMY and
 JEROME STANS or STANDS. BURTON advised reason of
his assault was fact that aforementioned individuals
 did not wish him to testify against CROW DOG at 
forthcoming 10/29/75 trial at Pierre, South Dakota. 
BURTON advised that another Indian male JOE GOOD SHIELD 
witness to assault and as a result of this assault he, 
BURTON, was going to hitchhike to the San Carols,
New Mexico, Indian Reservation.
 RESMURS indices and Minneapolis indices 
checked without corroborating BURTON'S story. Indices 
check revealed no evidence that aforementioned persons 
were involved in LEONARD CROW DOG’s forthcoming trial. 
This information telephonically furnished to SA WEBB 
and advised would get copy of pertinent police reports 
and forward to Rapid City. No further investigation 
being conducted.



 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

SAC, PINE RIDGE (62-0) 10/11/75

SA OLEN VICTOR HARVEY

LEONARD CROW DOG 
INFORMATION CONCERNING

 Re 10/10/75 tel call of SA EARL J. WEBB, 
Sioux City, Iowa, to writer.

 For administrative information in referenced
 tel call SA WEBB advised that date one ROBERT JOSE BURTON, 
DOB 7/7/24, SSN residence Box 14, Wood, 
South Dakota, had beed arrested for Intoxication by officer 
of the Sioux City, Iowa, Police Department.

         
            

         
        

      
           

       
         
           
        

   
 RESMURS indices and Minneapolis indices 
checked without corroborating BURTON'S story. Indices 
check revealed no evidence that aforementioned persons 
were involved in LEONARD CROW DOG’s forthcoming trial. 
This information telephonically furnished to SA WEBB 
and advised would get copy of pertinent police reports 
and forward to Rapid City. No further investigation 
being conducted.

At time of arrest BURTON advised that he had the
 date been stabbed by LEONARD CROW DOG as he was held 
by two Indian males who he identified as JIMMY and
 JEROME STANS or STANDS. BURTON advised reason of
his assault was fact that aforementioned individuals
 did not wish him to testify against CROW DOG at 
forthcoming 10/29/75 trial at Pierre, South Dakota. 
BURTON advised that another Indian male JOE GOOD SHIELD 
witness to assault and as a result of this assault he, 
BURTON, was going to hitchhike to the San Carols,
New Mexico, Indian Reservation.



 

RAPID CITY (70-10239)

(P)  

RESMURS

October 10, 1975

SAC, OMAHA (70-1836)

       
       

        

       
        
        

      
 
       

     
           

        
         
          

         
 

SUBJECT:

      
       

                 
     

          

     
 
      

     
          

         
          

           
       

 On 10/3/75 ROBERT CASE, Chief Of Police Gordon 
Department, Gordon, Nebraska, contacted SAPolice

        
       

          
         

A. WADE SHIRLEY inquiring re status^of a ,357 Smith and 
Wesson revolver serial number N160139. He explained this 
gun had been taken by his department from one JOHN LEE 
PARKHURST on 7/16/75, during a disturbance call at a local
bar.

  On 7/17/75, SA THOMAS H. GREENE requested 
custody of this gun for the purpose of submitting it to 
the FBI Laboratory for comparison in RESMURS matter.

 CASE advised he had contacted SA GREENE during
August of 1975, and was informaed Lab examination would take 
approximately ten more days. To date he stated he has still 
not received this weapon and owner of gun is requesting on a 
frequent basis that the gun be returned to him.

    
   

 

  City
   

 

 (2) - Rapid 
 2 - Omaha
AWS:dae
 (4)



- 2 -

  

     

        
           

     

OM 70-1836

LEADS

SAPID CITY 

 AT RAPID CITY. SOUTH DAKOTA

 Will determine status of above described gun 
and advise Omaha when and by what method gun will be 
returned to Chief of Police CASE.



October 10, 1975

AIRTEL

TO: RAPID CM (70-10239)
FROM: SAC, OMAHA (70-1336) (P)

SUBJECT: RESMDRS

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

         
     

          
        

           
         

bar.

 On 7/17/75, SA THOMAS H. GREENE requested
custody of this gun for the purpose of submitting it to 
the FBI Laboratory for comparison in RESMURS matter.

 CASE advised he had contacted SA GREENE during
August of 1975, and was informaed Lab examination would take 
approximately ten more days. To date he stated he has still 
not received this weapon and owner of gun is requesting on a 
frequent basis that the gun be returned to him.

(2) - Rapid City
 2 - Omaha
 AWS:dae
 (4)

 On 10/3/75 ROBERT CASE, Chief Of Police Gordon 
Police Department, Gordon, Nebraska, contacted SA
A. WADE SHIRLEY inquiring re status of a ,357 Smith and 
Wesson revolver serial number N160139. He explained this 
gun had been taken by his department from one JOHN LEE 
PARKHURST on 7/16/75, during a disturbance call at a local
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LEADS

SAPID CITY

AT RAPID CITY. SOUTH DAKOTA

 Will determine status of above described gun 
and advise Omaha when and by what method gun will be 
returned to Chief of Police CASE.

OM 70-1836



RE PORT I NG  O F F I C E

MINNEAPOLIS
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I NV E S T I GA T I V E  P E R I OD

TITLE OF CASE RE PORT  MADE  BY TYP ED  BY

SA WILLIAM VAN ROE mjf
CHARACTER OF CASE

 

 

 

c o n  v i  a AUTO . FUG . F I N E S

CLAIMED
S AV ING S R E COVER I E S  TALS

APPROVED
S P E C I A L  AGENT  

I N  CHARGE

C O P I E S  M A D E :

Sioux Palls, South Dakota 
(Attention: AUSA DAVID R. GIENAPP,

Sioux Falls, South Dakota)

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

HA S  B E EN ;

P END ING  OVER  ONE  Y EAR  
P END ING  P RO S E CUT I ON  

OVER  S I X  MONTH S

MINNEAPOLIS 9/5/75 - 10/2/75

  LEONARD CROW DOG: ET AL.

CIR - ASSAULT WITH A DANGEROUS 
WEAPON

REFERENCES:

        
          
         

     
 

        
        dated
       
        
      
       
       
      

9/8/75;

        
         
         

       
 

       
       
       
        
      
       
       
      
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CA S Exx	NONE 	 ACQUIT.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

OF F ICE

 Rapid City teletype to the Bureau dated 9/5/75;
 Minneapolis report of SA WILLIAM VAN ROE dated 9/8/75;
 Rapid City teletype to the Bureau dated 9/8/75; 
Minneapolis letter to the Bureau, Latent Fingerprint 
Section dated 9/8/75;
Pine Ridge airtel to the Bureau dated 9/8/75;
 Minneapolis letter to the Bureau, FBI Laboratory
 Rapid City teletype to Albuquerque dated 9/9/75;
 Rapid City teletype to the Bureau dated 9/9/75;
 Phoenix teletype to Minneapolis dated 9/9/75;
 Milwaukee teletype to Rapid City dated 9/9/75;
 Butte nitel to Rapid City dated 9/9/75;
 (References continued on Cover Page B)

2 - B u r e a u (70-66349)

2 - United States Attorney,



MP 70-10488

(Copy distribution continued.)

 

    
  

   
   
   

REFERENCES CONTINUED

Omaha nitel to Rapid City dated 9/10/75»
Detroit teletype to Rapid City dated 9/10/75;
Los Angeles teletype to the Bureau dated 9/10/75; 
Rapid City teletype to the Bureau dated 9/10/75; 
Oklahoma' City nitel to Rapid City dated 9/10/75; 
-Boston teletype to the Bureau dated 9/12/75» 
Sacramento nitel to Minneapolis dated 9/15/75; 
Albuquerque nitel to the Bureau dated 9/15/75; 
Minneapolis letter to the Bureau, FBI Laboratory, and 
Latent Fingerprint Section, dated 9/15/75;
Minneapolis letter to the Bureau FBI Laboratory, and 
Latent Fingerprint Section, dated 9/15/75;
Boston airtel to Minneapolis dated 9/15/75;
Bureau teletype to Minneapolis dated 9/15/75;
Boston nitel to the Bureau dated 9/15/75;
Minneapolis letter to the Bureau, FBI Laboratory, and 
Latent Fingerprint Section, dated 9/16/75;
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COVER PAGE

  

1 - Baltimore (information)
1 - Boston (89-145) (information)

 1 - Chicago (89-166) (Information)
 2 - Houston
 2 - Los Angeles (70-9528)
 1 - San Diego (information)
 1 - Sacramento (70-2893) (information)     
 1 - Washington Field Office (89-569)
 11- Minneapolis

    
    
   

      
      
        

    
  

  (3 - 70-10488)

 (1 - 4-37) (DARRELE DEAN BUTLER)
 (1 - 4-38) (ANNA MAE AQUASH)
 (1 - 4-39) (KELLY JEAN MC CORMICK)  
 (1 - 4-40) (LEROY CASADOS)
 (1 - 70-10239) (RESMURS)
(1 - 70-10239-Sub H8) 
(1 - 70-10239-Sub H26) 
(1 - 70-10239-Sub H31)



Minneapolis airtel to the Bureau, FBI Laboratory, and 
Latent Fingerprint Section dated 9/l6/75»
Bureau teletype to Minneapolis dated 9/16/75;
Washington Field Office teletype to the Bureau dated 9/l6/75> 
'Washington Field Office teletype to the Bureau dated 9/16/75; 
Minneapolis letter to Houston dated 9/19/75;
Bureau teletype to Minneapolis dated 9/19/75;
Chicago teletype to the Bureau dated 9/22/75;
Minneapolis letter to the Bureau dated 9/22/75; 
and Bureau airtel to Baltimore dated 9/23/75-

ADMINISTRATIVE:
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Investigation in this report concerns the searches of the 
residences of LEONARD CROW DOG and AL RUNNING, Grass Mountain Area,
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 Information copies are being furnished to Minneapolis
 filed 4-37, entitled DARRELL DEAN BUTLER, aka, NFA, 00: Minneapolis; 
Minneapolis file 4-38, entitled ANNA MAE AQUASH, aka., NFA, 00: Minneapolis; 
Minneapolis file 4-39, entitled KELLY JEAN MC CORMICK, aka, NFA, 00:
Minneapolis; as these individuals were found at the residence of
AL RUNNING on September 5, 1975, and all were in possession of weapons
 or unregistered exploding devices.

  Information copies are also being furnished to Rapid City
RESMURS file 70-10239, as well as RESMURS suspect files 70-10239-Sub H 8
 (ANNA MAE AQUASH), 70-10239-Sub H26 (DARRELL DEAN BUTLER), 70-10239-Sub H31
 (KELLY JEAN MC CORMICK), and 70-10239-Sub H70 (LEROY CASADOS).
Information copies also furnished to Baltimore, Boston, Sand Diego, Chicago, 
Sacramento and Washington Field Office as leads are outstanding in their 
divisions to trace weapons, recovered on September 5, 1975.

Rosebud Indian Reservation, South Dakota, on September 5, 1975, and 
related investigation that was not reported in Minneapolis report to the 
Bureau dated September 8, 1975.

 Investigation concerning the tracing of seized weapons at 
AL RUNNING'S residence on September 5, 1975, will be reported 
separately.
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In view of the nature of the offense and guns used in the 
assault on victims, all subjects should be considered ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

LEADS
HOUSTON DIVISION

AT HOUSTON, TEXAS
 

 

LOS ANGELES DIVISION

1. Will contact California State Automobile Association and 
determine address of SEVOR A. BENVENTSTH.

 
 

MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION

AT RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA
Will contact Barton Masonry, Inc., and determine how BUTLER 

came into possession of their Exon credit card, Phillips 66 credit card, 
Gulf Travel Card, and the South Dakota driver’s license, of EARL LEONARD 
BARTON.

AT PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA
 

- D*-
COVER PAGE

 At Gulf Oil Corporation, determine address for GEORGE C. 
ROBERTS, credit card number  and set out lead to interview 
ROBERTS to determine how DARRELL DEAN BUTLER may have come into 
possession of this card.

 AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

 2. Will interview SEVOR A. BENVENISTE regarding how subject 
DARRELL DEAN BUTLER came into possession of his Shell credit card and 
his membership card in the California State Automobile Association.

 Maintain contact with Assistant United States Attorney 
DAVID R. GIENAPP regarding prosecution of this case.
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AND OTHERS

Character: CRIME ON INDIAN RESERVATION -
ASSAULT WITH A DANGEROUS WEAPON

Synopsis:   
       

      
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.
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Details: 

Thi3 document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
arc not to be distributed outside your agency.

U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1970 O - 406-840

 2 - United States Attorney, Sioux Palls, South Dakota
 (Attention: Assistant United States Attorney
 DAVID R. GIENAPP , Sioux Palls, South Dakota) 
WILLIAM VAN ROE Office: Minneapolis,

Field Office File #:  70-10488

Title- LEONARD CROW DOG;

70—66318

     
        

      
        
        
        
         
        
        
          
        
        
        
           
        
        
                   

         

On 9/3/75, LEONARD CROW DOG and associates
 interviewed. Nurse, Rapid City, South Dakota, provided 
details regarding MC CLOSKY's injuries. On 9/4/75,

 Assistant United States Attorney, Rapid City, South Dakota,
 authorized prosecution of LEONARD CROW DOG, AL RUNNING,
 FRANK RUNNING, JR., GERALD MILLARD, and OWEN JEFFERSON
 YOUNG, JR., for violation of Title 18, Section 1153,
 United States Code, and South Dakota Compiled Laws
 22-18-11. Search warrants were also authorized for the
 residences of LEONARD CROW DOG and AL RUNNING. Authorized com-
 plaints and search warrants filed before United States
 Magistrate, Pierre, South Dakota. On a.m. of 9/5/75,
 court authorized arrest and search warrants executed at
 residences of LEONARD CROW DOG and AL RUNNING, Grass Mountain
 Area, Rosebud Indian Reservation, South Dakota. Results of
 searches of both residences set forth. On 9/6/75,
 interviewed. On 9/11/75, based on a consent
. to search, property belonging to AL RUNNING was searched.
On 9/12/75,  interviewed. Review of______ 
recovered items conducted. On 9/25/75,
interviewed. On 10/1/75, Assistant United States Attorney, 
Sioux Palls, South Dakota, advised trial regarding this 
matter scheduled for November 17. 1975. Identification record 
of  set forth.
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I. A. LEONARD CROW DOG



1

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

 
 

CROW DOG stated that he could not recall all individuals who were 
staying at his residence that night but did provide the names of the 
following individuals who were there:

‘
 

     

   FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70)

Date	of	transcription September 9, 1975

 LEONARD CROW DOG, Date of birth August l8, 1942, residence
CROW DOG’s Paradise, Grass Mountain Area, Rosebud Indian Reservation,
South Dakota, was advised of,the identities of the interviewing Agents and 
of the purpose of the interview. CROW DOG was advised of certain
of his constitutional rights as set forth in Bureau form entitled,
“Interrogation; Advice of Rights," which were read aloud to him by
Special Agent PERRIN. CROW DOG stated he understood his rights and
signed the Advice of Rights Waiver form. CROW DOG provided the following 
information regarding his activities on the night of September 2, 1975, and 
early morning of September 3, 1975.
 CROW DOG advised that he had been preparing for an Indian 
 ceremony on the night of September 2, 1975, and came from
the sweat bath located on CROW DOG's Paradise at approximately 11:30 p.m. 
He stated they had a small feast and ceremony where Jerked meat was eaten 
and certain other Indian rites were performed. CROW DOG then advised
he went to bed at approximately 12:00 or 12:30 a.m. At approximately
 1:30 a.m., he was summoned by individuals at his paradise and told that 
BILL MC CLOSKY had come to see him. CROW DOG stated that when he came out
of his house he saw that MC CLOSKY was already parked in the yard and heard 
MC CLOSKY making threats against him. He advised he approached the car and 
observed BILL MC CLOSKY, ROBERT BECK and their wives in MC CLOSKY’s 
vehicle. He stated he did not say anything to MC CLOSKY or BECK personally. 
but told his boys to take care of them. 

 CROW DOG stated he went back to sleep at approximately .
2:00 a.m., and did not hear any commotion or noise during the rest of the 
night. He stated he was not involved in the fight which supposedly
took place on his property and was not aware of any such altercation.

JOE CHASING HORSE 
ROCKY CHASING HORSE 
HENRY CROW DOG

 LEONARD CROW DOG advised that there were numerous other 
individuals there but he could not recall who they were. 

____________CROW DOG would provide no additional information after this point._

      

      

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to he distributed outside your agency.

   at_________________________________________________________ File #_____________________________
  

SA  GREGORY J. HOESCHEN and 
SA LYNN JAY PERRIN     LJF:mjf

September 8, 1975by______________________________________________________________________________________ Date dictated________________________________________________

Interviewed on _____________________________________September 3, 1975 MP 70-10488Rosebud, South Dakota
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I. B. HENRY CROW DOG
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1

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

    

Date of birth 
Place of birth

 
 
 

September 2, 1899

 

   
 

 

 HENRY CROW DOG was interviewed at the Bureau of Indian Affairs
 (BIA) Office located bn the Rosebud Indian Reservation, South Dakota,
by Special Agents LYNN J. PERRIN and GREGORY J. HOESCHEN. He was advised 
of the identities of the interviewing Agents and of the purpose of the 
interview, CROW DOG was advised of certain constitutional rights as set 
forth in Bureau form entitled, "Interrogation; Advice of Rights," which 
he read, stated he understood, but would not sign. CROW DOG provided the 
following information.

            
             
              
            
             
              
              
                
              
             
             
             
             
           
               
            
         

 HENRY CROW DOG advised that late in the evening of September 2, 
1975, there had been a small ceremony and feast at CROW DOG's Paradise
and that he had gone to bed sometime after midnight. He advised that at 
approximately 1:30 a.m., BOB BECK and BILL MC CLOSKY drove into the
driveway at CROW DOG's Paradise, CROW DOG stated he knew that they had
been drinking by the way they were acting and heard them shout that they, 
wanted to talk to CROW DOG. At that point, HENRY CROW DOG approached the
car and observed MC CLOSKY get out of the ear. BECK was also taken out of
the car and the vehicle was searched for weapons. During the search of the 
vehicle conducted by HENRY CROW DOG and several other Indians who were staying 
at CROW DOG's Paradise that night, a fairly large quantity of beer was
 removed from the car. Also two empty beer cans were removed. CROW DOG
stated he questioned MC CLOSKY and BECK about the death of ANDREW STEWART 
which had occurred near CROW DOG's Paradise approximately one month earlier. 
CROW DOG could not recall a fight taking place between BECK, MC CLOSKY and the 
other individuals located at CROW DOG's Paradise. He advised they left his 
residence sometime after 3:00 a.m., on September 3, 1975.

 The following descriptive data of HENRY CROW DOG was obtained 
through observation and interview:

 
  

Rosebud Indian Reservation, 
South Dakota
Five feet eleven inches
176 pounds
Gray
Brown
Two inch scar on right side of 
forehead at hairline

Height 
Weight 
Hair 
Eyes 
Scar

 September 3, 1975 at_________________________________________________________ File #_____________________________ Interviewed on _____________________________________

September 8, 1975SA GREGORY J. HOESCHEN and
SA LYNN JAY PERRIN LJF:mjf

by______________________________________________________________________________________ Date dictated________________________________________________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to he distributed outside your agency.

 MP 70-10488
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The following descriptive information was obtained through 
observation and interview:

 
 

 

   

   

    

9/9/75

FD-302 (REV. I 1-27-70)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription

 JOSEPH JOHN CHASING HORSE was interviewed at the Bureau of Indian
 Affairs Office, Rosebud, South Dakota. Prior to any questioning, CHASING HORSE-
 was advised of the identities of SA STEPHEN A. GILKERSON and SA THOMAS G.
 PALMER as being Special Agents of the FBI, CHASING HORSE was also advised
 of the fact that he was to be interviewed concerning an assault that took
 place at the residence of LEONARD CROW DOG, Grass Mountain, Rosebud Indian
 Reservation, South Dakota, on September 5, 1975. CHASING HORSE was also
 advised of his rights as they appear on an “Interrogation; Advice of
 Rights” form by SA GILKERSON. CHASING HORSE stated he understood his rights,
 agreed to discuss the matter, and executed the advice of rights form,

              
              

              
           

              
              

              
            

  

CHASING HORSE stated that he was present at LEONARD CROW DOG's
residence on the night of September 2, 1975. He continued that he was aware 
that a man named BECK and another person, along with some women and children, 
entered the gate to CROW DOG’s at approximately 1:30 a.m. on September 5, 
1975. CHASING HORSE added that he overheard a conversation between the man
he did not know and MIKE BIG WATER, gate guard, in which this man wanted
to see LEONARD CROW DOG or HENRY CROW DOG. CHASING HORSE stated that this 
person wanted to see LEONARD or HENRY to discuss a fight that had occurred 
between these individuals and FRANK RUNNING earlier in the evening in Cedar 
Butte, South Dakota.

 CHASING HORSE then stated that MIKE BIG WATER told these individuals
 that LEONARD CROW DOG’s residence was “sacred ground”, and they were not
 allowed there because they were drinking. CHASING HORSE then stated that
HENRY CROW DOG approached the car and told BECK and the other person to get
 out of the car whereupon the unknown individual threw a beer can out the
window. 

 CHASING HORSE stated the individuals then got out of the car and
the women and children were taken to LEONARD CROW DOG’s house, while the men 
stayed by the car.

 CHASING HORSE stated he then decided that HENRY CROW DOG could 
take care of the situation and that he (CHASING HORSE) went back to his 
tent and went to sleep. CHASING HORSE added that he watched this activity 
from a distance of approximately 50 feet. CHASING HORSE added he did not 
sea anyone get hit or kicked.

 MP 70-10488  at_________________________________________________________ File #_____________________________Interviewed on _____________________________________

      
    

by______________________________________________________________________________________ Date dictated________________________________________________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to he distributed outside your agency.

Rosebud, South Dakota9/5/75

9/6/75    
    

SA THOMAS G. PALMER and 
STEPHEN A. GILKERSON/TGP/jar
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Name
Date of Birth 
Place of Birth

Weight
Hair
Eyes
Current Residence

 
 

 
 

 5»11”
 

 

- 17 -

Race 
Sex 
Height

JOSEPH JOHN CHASING HORSE 
August 22, 1955
General Hospital 
Rapid City, South Dakota 
American Indian
Male

155 pounds 
Black - shoulder length
Brown
C/0 LEONARD CROW DOG
Grass Mountain
Rosebud Indian Reservation, South Dakota



        I. F.  MICHAEL BIG WATER

MP 70-10488
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BECK informed BIG WATER that he wanted to talk to CROW DOG and asked 
him to call CROW DOG to the gate. BIG WATER stated he then searched the car 
and found approximately one case of beer and a bullet clip containing live 
rounds of ammunition which he took from the car. ;

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
  

         

 

FD-302 [REV. 11-27-70)

Date of	 transcription September  9, 19751

 MICHAEL BIG WATER, residence CROW DOG's Paradise, Grass Mountain 
Area, Rosebud Indian Reservation, South Dakota, was interviewed at.the 
Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) Office located on the Rosebud Indian 
Reservation, South Dakota, by Special Agents LYNN JAY PERRIN and GREGORY J. 
HOESCHEN. He was advised of the identities of the interviewing Agents
and of the purpose of the interview. BIG WATER was advised of certain
 constitutional rights as set forth in Bureau form entitled, “Interrogation; 
Advice of Rights," which he read, stated he understood and signed the 
Advice of Rights Waiver form. BIG WATER provided the following information:

 BIG WATER stated he was the gate sentry at CROW D0G’s Paradise,
on the night of September 2, 1975, and early morning of September 5, 1975. 
He advised that at approximately 1:00 a.m., he observed a car which he knew 
to belong to BILL MC CLOSKY coming through the front gate Of CROW DOG's
Paradise. He advised he approached the car and asked them to get out.

When asked as to whether or not a fight had occurred between
BECK and MC CLOSKY and the Indians staying at CROW DOG's Paradise
that night, BIG WATER stated he could not recall any such fight happening. 
BIG WATER gave the following names of individuals who were staying at
CROW DOG's Paradise on the night in questions

 JOE CHASING HORSE
  ROCKY CHASING HORSE
 GERALD “COKE" MILLARD

 BIG WATER stated although he was the sentry at CROW DOG's
that night, he was not carrying a gun. He stated he has been shot at  
numerous times in the past and upon being shot at, generally
lays down on the ground. . "

 It was noted that BIG WATER was wearing a pair of brown
leather cowboy boots which were extremely worn out and cracked 
along the sole of the boot.

Rosebud, South Dakota MP 70-10488September 3, 1975 at_________________________________________________________ File #_____________________________Interviewed on _____________________________________

September 8, 1975SA GREGORY J. HOESCHEN and
SA LYNN JAY PERRIN LJF:mjf

by______________________________________________________________________________________ Date dictated________________________________________________

                       
           This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to he distributed outside your agency.
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The following descriptive data was obtained through 
observation and interview:

Date of birth 
Place of birth 
Height 
Weight 
Hair 

. Eyes 
Tattoos

2

Social Security Number 
Education

 
b7C

MP 70-10488

October 5, 1948 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Six feet one inch
155 pounds
Black
Brown
Tattoo on right forearm, 
mom with a heart
  
Completed 8th Grade.
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II. INTERVIEW OF MARY JANE CAKROLL 

 REGARDING WILLIAM MC CLOSKY
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CARROLL advised that Dr. FERRELL and !Dr, BLANK are 
the two doctors currently assigned to treat MC CLOSKEY.
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September 4, 1975

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription

 MARY JANE CARROLL (RN), Staff Nurse, Regional East  
Hospital, Rapid City, South Dakota, who was aware of the 
identities of contacting Agents, provided the following 
information regarding WILLIAM MC CLOSKEY who was admitted to 
this hospital on September 3, 1975, and is currently assigned, 
to room 427.

 Preliminary examination of MC CLOSKEY reveals that 
he has multiple contusions, a laceration above the right hip, 
compression fractures of vertebrae numbers 14, T5, and T6, 
possible fracture of Transverse Process of L1, possible 
fractures of ribs 7 and 8, fractured mandible, and internal
 injuries. CARROLL advised that more extensive tests and
 examinations would have to be made at a later time in the very 
near future; however, due to MC CLOSKEY's condition at
 this time the expct extent of MC CLOSKEY’s injuries cannot be 
fully determined.

     
     

     at_________________________________________________________ File #_____________________________Interviewed on

      
    

  

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to he distributed outside your agency.

_____________________________________9/3/75 Rapid City, South Dakota MP 70-

SA EVERETT COOK and
SA WILLIAM B. WOOD 

9/4/75
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III. AUTHORIZED AFFIDAVITS FOR SEARCH WARRANTS 
FILED AND WARRANTS ISSUED
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 The following investigation was conducted by 
Special Agent WILLIAM VAN ROE:

MP 70-10488

  On September 4, 1975, the facts of the case were presented
to Assistant United States Attorney R. D. HURD, Rapid City, South Dakota,
who authorized prosecution of LEONARD CROW DOG, AL RUNNING, FRANK RUNNING, 
JR., GERALD MILLARD and OWEN JEFFERSON YOUNG, JR., for violation of Title 18, 
Section 1153, United States Code and South Dakota Compiled Laws 22-18-11
and who further authorized search warrants for the residences of LEONARD
CROW DOG and AL RUNNING.



MP 70-10488

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent 
WILLIAM VAN ROE: .
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 On September 4, 1975, authorized complaints and search warrants 
were filed before United States Magistrate CLIFFORD T. PAY, Pierre,
South Dakota, and warrants issued.
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IV. OBSERVATIONS OP 1975 INTERNATIONAL SCOUT

 ON SEPTEMBER 4, 1975
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 At approximately 7:20 p.m., September 4, 1975, a 1975 International 
Scout, orange with white trim, having a short antenna on the passenger side
and bearing South Dakota plates, was seen driving north on the black top road 
between St. Francis, South Dakota and Ghost Hawk Park. This vehicle was 
traveling at a high rate of speed in the direction of LEONARD CROW DOG’s 
residence. This vehicle was driven by a dark complected male who I subsequently
 identified through photographs as being LEROY CASADOS.
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The following description was obtained through obser­
vation and interview:

  

September 11, 1975Date of transcription

FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70)

 On September 5, 1975, at approximately 6:45
 a.m. at a location known as LEONARD CROW DOG’s residence
 near Rosebud, South Dakota, Special Agents GEORGE D.
 HAFNER, FREDERICK COWARD, JR. and EDMUND DIEM, pursuent
 to a Federal search warrant for the premises of the  
CROW DOG residence, conducted a search.

 At one point during the search a tent located
 in the area northeast of the premises was approached by 
the above Special Agents. Subsequent to an appropriate 
announcement of identification, an Indian female exited 
the above tent with a baby. Special Agent (SA) COWARD
 inquired if there were any other occupants in the tent to 
which this Indian female replied in the affirmative. 
Thereafter an Indian male, in his twenties, wearing glasses, 
exited the tent.

 Above Indian male was asked to identify himself
 to which he replied "I want to see my attorney”. Subsequently 
above Indian male was identified as GERALD MILLARD by other
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and placed 
under arrest by those Agents.

 Thereafter MILLARD was placed in a Bureau vehicle, 
advised, of his rights by SA DIEM as set forth on the “Inter 
rogation; Advice of Rights” form. He stated he understood
his rights and refused to sign the form. He advised that he 
wished to contact an attorney as soon as possible. He was
 subsequently transported to the Pierre, South Dakota, Resident 
Agency by SA COWARD and SA DIEM.

 After obtaining brief background and description
as set forth.below, MILLARD was transported to the Hughes 
County Jail, Pierre, South Dakota, where he was photographed, 
fingerprinted and incarcerated.

    
   
         

 
 

   
  

 
 
   

 

N a m e 
Alia s 
Sex

 GERALD LEE MILLARD
 Coke Millard
 Male
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Race
Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height
Weight
Hair
Eyes
Military 
Social Security 

Account Number 
Marital Status 
Education

Father
Mother
Step-father

 
 

 

_____________  b7CSingle
Grade 12 in high school and 
one and a half years of college 
at the University of South 
Dakota at Vermillion, South Dakota. 
WALLACE BROKEN LEG (deceased)
DORIS MAE LEADER CHARGE nee WHITE 
FACE
FRED LEADER CHARGE
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Indian
    

Rosebud, South Dakota  
5'10 1/2”
 185 pounds
Black, medium 
Brown
 4F
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          VI. INTERVIEW OF ESTES JOSEPH STEWART
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ESTES JOSEPH STEWART who resides in an orange 
colored house approximately one quarter mile south of AL 
RUNNING'S residence, was interviewed concerning his knowledge 
of the events of the assault of WILLIAM MC CLOSKY at CROW 
DOG's Paradise. STEWART was advised of the official identity 
of SA GROVE by display of his credentials and of NORMAN L.
BEAR, Criminal Investigator, Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA), 
who was present during the interview.
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9/11/75

Date of transcription ____________________________

 STEWART advised to the best of his recollection
on Sunday night at approximately 2:45 a.m. he was awakened
 at his residence by an unknown Indian male who was approximately
 35-45 years of age. who told him that something was going on 
down at CROW DOG's. STEWART said he got up and drove his
 1964 Plymouth to CROW DOG's house and as,he was entering
 CROW DOG's Paradise, he saw some men, possibly two or three, 
pushing what he believed to be an older model blue Ford car. He 
said they were pushing the car from CROW DOG's Paradise up
 the lane to the hard surface road. He said apparently the car 
would not start as the battery was weak. He further said he 
believed the car belonged to one of the MC CLOSKEYs or to
 the BECKs, He said he knows that the MC CLOSKY who drives this 
car is a young man who wears glasses.

   STEWART said he went into CROW DOG’s Paradise and
 looked around and want into LEONARD CROW DOG's house. He
 said in LEONARD'S house were three girls and three boys who
were drinking, coffee. He said he was unable to Identify any of 
those in CROW DOG's. He said while in CROW DOG's house,
he never noticed anything unusual, nor did he see any blood
 or signs of a fight.
 STEWART stated he recalled upon seeing the car 
which was leaving CROW DOG's that the young MC CLOSKY wearing 
glasses was sitting in the front seat on the driver's side
 and one of the BECK boys was sitting in the passenger side of 
 the front seat. He said in the back seat were two women who 
each had a small child.
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SA RONALD R. GROVE/lep

Grass Mountain, South Dakota

9/9/75



2.

STEWART insisted that he had paid no attention 
to the physical appearance of either MC CLOSKY or BECK and 
did not know if they were injured.

STEWART stated he had only stayed at CROW DOG's 
Paradise for approximately one half hour and no one said 
anything to him about any fight or other problem.

:

-33-

MP 70-10488



MP 70-10488

     VII. INTERVIEW OF MIKE BIG WATER
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 MIKE BIG WATER was Interviewed at the place of his 
residence. Crow Dog's Paradise on the Grass Mountain area. Rosebud 
Indian Reservation. At the outset of the interview, BIG WATER was 
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent and was told the 
purpose of the interview was to determine his identity. BIG WATER 
was advised of his rights. BIG WATER declined to sign a waiver of 
his rights but voluntarily furnished the following information:

 BIG WATER advised that he had been living at Crow Dog's 
Paradise at the Rosebud Indian Reservation for approximately two 
months and prior to that he was in Iowa for the trial of LEONARD 
CROW DOG. He said he was originally from Milwaukee, Wisconsin, and 
was visiting friends at Crow Dog's at the present time.

   Located on BIG WATER'S person was a letter dated August 
26, 1975, from JACANN PIPER, P.0. Box 178, Pine Ridge, South 
Dakota. Also located was a card bearing the name and address GERRI 
MANN, 395 Home Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada. In addition, 
there were, two iden- tification cards from the American Indian 
Movement (AIM), Rosebud Chapter, one identifying MICHAEL BIG WATER 
as a member and the other one signed BILL MEANS, Secretary.

   BIG WATER claimed that he was not involved in any 
criminal activity and denied any knowledge of the killing of 
two FBI Agents on the Pine Ridge Indian Reservation in June, 
1975.
  After furnishing the following background 
information, BIG WATER became uncooperative and declined to 
furnish any additional information.

   The following description was obtained by 
interview and observation:

Name 
Alias 
Race 
Sex 
Date of Birth 
Place of 
Birth Height 
Weight

MIKE BIG WATER 
MIKE CITCHKUME (Indian for BIG WATER) 
 Indian (Polywanname Tribe) 
Male 
October 5, 1948 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 
6 feet 1 Inch 
 155 pounds
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HairTattoos
Parents

Arrest Record

Military Service Social Security Account Number

Black (shoulder length)Several both arms; heart with arrow on outer left forearm.
 
 

 
 
 

None
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Mother VERA CITCHKUME, Milwaukee, 
Wisconsin; 
Father - COME DENNY, Milwaukee,  
Wisconsin 
Admits to misdemeanors in Milwaukee, 
Wisconsin, and serving jail sentence 
on numerous occasions in the county  
jail at Milwaukee, Wisconsin.

       - - -(Can't 
recall last three 
digits.)

b7C
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MP 70-10488

 At 7:15 a.m. on September 5, 1975, the name MIKE BIG 
WATER, Indian male, born October 5, 1948, at Milwaukee, 
Wisconsin, was checked through the National Crime Information 
Center (NCIC) with negative results by SA RAY W. GAMMON.
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SEARCH OF LEONARD CROW DOG RESIDENCE

GRASS MOUNTAIN-AREA, ROSEBUD INDIAN RESERVATION

 V I I I.



 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
.

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

Two Compact Cassettes bearing the brand 
TRACS 120 in clar plastic containers.

  

 Date of transcription ____________________________

FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

September 8,1975

 Pursuant to issuance of a search warrant by
U.S. Magistrate CLIFFORD T. PAY on September 4, 1975,
a search of the premises of LEONARD CROW DOG, all out 
buildings and vehicles located at Grass Mountain,
Rosebud Indian Reservation, South Dakota, was conducted 
and the following items seized by the following Special 
Agents at the below designated places in the residence:

 Items seized by Special Agent (SA) EUGENE J. 
CONNOLLY on a table top located in the southeast corner 
of the front room:

1. One Memorex 120 cassette bearing on the
 cover the caption CAROL KING Music ODECS-
 77013;

2. One sheet of paper containing the following 
handwritten notes: (A) "I will not go to
 the police after what happen at Crow Dogs
 Sept. 3, 1975, 3:20” signed "RACHEL
 MC CLOSKEY, written under my free will";
 (B) "I will not go to the police after
what happen at Crow Dogs Sept. 3, 1975,
3:22, We can signed "BEVERLY BECK, written 
under my own free will,"

 Items seized by SA MICHAEL E. BYRNE from a top 
dresser drawer located in the bedroom:

1.

2.

3.

One Compact Cassette, brand TDK bearing
on Side A, the inscription “HENRY CROW DOG, 
1975 Leo Award Century Plaza 2/4/75, AM, 
California," Side B bore the inscription
 "Human Relations Award Cont

     One black unmarked recording tape cassette.
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One sheet of white paper bearing 10 red inked 
finger impressions. This paper also had the 
following address: 22 Middle Street, Keene,
New Hampshire,
The following item was located by SA WILLIAM B,

WOOD on a table in the southeast corner of the front 
room:

One recording tape Compact Cassette bearing 
the brand TRACS 60.

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

4. One Compact Cassette bearing the brand TRACS 60.

5. One Compact Cassette bearing the brand TRACS 60
 in a clear plastic container.

       
          

   

 The following recording tape cassette was 
located by SA THOMAS H. GREENE in the top dresser 
drawer in the bedrooms:

One Memorex 120 bearing the following written
 inscription on Side 1: "Human Relations Award 
7/4/75 L.A., Cal."

 The following item was located by SA GREENE 
on a table in the southeast corner of the front room:

 The following items were located by SA LARRY A. 
MC GEE in a woman’s canvas handbag with a rainbow colored 
strap which was found on a table in the southeast corner 
of the front room:

1.  Two recording tape cassettes bearing the
brand K-Mart in clear plastic containers. 
One of these cassettes bore the hand printed, 
inscription Ohmha 2. The other cassette
bore the hand printed inscription CROW DOG.

2.  One unmarked black recording tape cassette
 in a clear plastic container which bore
 the hand printed inscription Bears 1.
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The following item was located in the right- 
hand pocket of a nylon wiadbreaker located in a wall 
locker in the southwest corner of the front room:

One Sharp microphone Model 126,
 

 

MP 70-10488 
(3)

3. One gray unmarked recording tape cassette
 in a clear plastic container.

4. One Compact Cassette bearing the brand TRACS
 in a clear plastic container.

5.  One Compact Cassette recording tape bearing
 the brand name TRACS 60 in a clear plastic
 container.

6. One white leather thong and string with red 
stains.

7. One brown leather thong and rope with dark stains.

8. One Panasonic cassette recorder Model 
RS256US, Serial Number 23144.

9.  Seven expended cartridge cases, head stamp
 B-P 22-2250 Rem.

   An itemised receipt for the above seized items 
was furnished to MARY ELLEN CROW DOG by SA OLEN VICTOR 
HARVEY.
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One (1) Capitol 2 tape cassette
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 Pursuant to issuance of search warrants for the 
premises known as HENRY CROW DOG’s residence, Special Agent
 (SA) EDWARD A. SKELLY, during a search of that residence, 
located and seized the following item for evidentiary 
purposes:

 This item was located inside a suitcase which 
was on top of a bed on the north wail of the HENRY
CROW DOG residence and was subsequently initialed and 
dated by SA SKELLY.

 A copy of a receipt was signed by and left 
with Mrs. GERTRUDE CROW DOG, wife of HENRY CROW DOG and 
she was present during the entire time that SA SHELLY
was searching her residence.
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SA EDWARD A. SKELLY, JR.:arw

Rosebud, South Dakota



 

1) One Mallory Duratape tape cartridge
3) One Recotan tape cartridge

 
 

A copy of a receipt was signed by and left with Mrs. GERTRUDE CROW 
DOG, wife of HENRY CROW DOG and she was present during the entire time 
that SA CARMAN was searching her residence.

   

FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

 Date of transcription ____________________________ 9/11/75

  Pursuant to the issuance of search warrants for the HENRY CROW DOG 
residence, SA DAVID E. CARMAN, during a search of that residence, located 
and seized the following items for evidentiary purposesi

2) One Audio Magnetic Corporation tape cartridge

 These items were located inside a cardboard box situated along the
south wall of the HENRY CROW DOG and was subsequently initialled and dated by 
SA CARMAN.
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Date of transcription ____________________________
September 8, 1975

 During search of LEONARD CROW DOG'S residence 
numerous items of evidentiary value were exhibited to the 
below indicated Agent. These items were recorded as a 
receipt, which upon completion of the inventory, was 
exhibited to an Indian female who verbally identified  
herself as MARY ELLEN CROW DOG. After examining the 
receipt and the seized items, MARY ELLEN CROW DOG
signed and dated the receipt.

9/5/75_____________________________________ at_________________________________________________________ File #_____________________________Interviewed on   MP 70-10488

   by______________________________________________________________________________________ Date dictated________________________________________________9/8/75

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to he distributed outside your agency.

-44-

Rosebud, South Dakota

SA OLEN VICTOR HARVEY:arw



 

MP 70-10488

J E R R Y K I L L S I N 
WATER STOPPED AT 

ROADBLOCK

I X.
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SA DONALD G. WILEY requested a Bureau of Indian 
Affairs Police Unit to which request Agency Special Officer 
RICHARD COLHOFF responded. Upon COLHOFF’s arrival at the 
south roadblock, the three Indian male individuals became 
boisterous, loud and making derogatory remarks to COLHOFF 
at which time COLHOFF placed them under arrest and the 
three Indian individuals were taken to the Rosebud Jail.

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

I

i
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

  
Date of transcription ____________________________

September 10, 1975

 At approximately 6:15 AM on September 5, 1975,
a blue Cougar automobile bearing 1975 South Dakota license
 67-2664, was stopped on the highway approximately five 
miles south of LEONARD CROW DOG’s Paradise, Rosebud,
South Dakota. The vehicle was driven by JERRY
KILLS IN WATER who had passengers WILL EMERY SCOTT, date
of birth , at Rosebud, South Dakota, who 
resides at Mission, South Dakota; and FRANK KILLS IN WATER,
 date of birth   . These three individuals 
were intoxicated and found in their possession was a 
partial bottle of wine.

  These three individuals were temporarily detained
 at the location where they were stopped in order to allow
 the arresting party to affect the arrest of LEONARD
 CROW DOG. These three individuals were instructed to
return to St. Francis and were observed getting into
KILLS IN WATER’s automobile.

 At approximately 6:50 AM the above three 
individuals appeared at the south roadblock near the  
residence of AL RUNNING. The individuals were stopped
and upon exiting their vehicle became extremely boisterous, 
out-spoken, and making derogatory remarks to the Agents
at the south roadblock.

 COLHOFF was informed by SA WILEY that the FBI 
has not arrested nor do they intend to charge the three 
Indian males with any Federal violation. COLHOFF stated 
that the three individuals would be charged with public 
 intoxication. At 7:20 AM, COLHOFF assumed custody of
the three Indian males.
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SA LESTER L. DAVIS, JR., and
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 The three Indian males' names, the license 
number of the vehicle and the Vehicle Identification 
Number (VIN) of the vehicle, which is , 
were checked with the National Crime Information
 Center (NCIC) which check was returned negative.
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Height
Weight
Hair
Address

Husband
Children
Parents
Brothers and sisters 
Education

Arrests
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

  
Date of transcription ____________________________

September 9, 1975

 LISA NOBLE, who identified herself as the wife of ROBERT NOBLE, 
furnished a home address of 2245 Northeast Front Street, Sioux City, Iowa. 
She was advised of her rights in accordance with an advice of rights form 
and told that the Agent wanted to interview her concerning the items
that were found in the cabin in which she and ROBERT were staying.
NOBLE advised that she was willing to furnish information.

 NOBLE stated that she and ROBERT came to this area just before
 the Sundance and since that time have been living in a tepee in the woods
 behind the residence of LEONARD CRON DOG. She further stated that they
 moved into the cabin on AL RUNNING property several days 
 ago as they wanted more privacy. She stated that she knows nothing about
 the guns and explosives that were in the cabin and did not even know they
 were there. She also stated, that she knows nothing about the fight that
 occurred on LEONARD CROW DOG's property several days ago.

 
          

 
          

A description of LISA NOBLE obtained during, interview is as follows:

Name
 Sex
Race
Date of birth 
Place of birth

LISA, NOBLE 
Female 
Indian
   
 Shiprock, New Mexico
 (on a Navaho Reservation)
 Five feet two inches
 115 pounds
Brown
2245 Northeast Front Street,
 Sioux City, Iowa
 (lived there approximately one year) 
ROBERT NOBLE
 (married about one year) 
None
Deceased
None
Completed 12th grade at
 Osborns High School,
Marietta, Georgia
None
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     by______________________________________________________________________________________ Date dictated________________________________________________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to he distributed outside your agency.

 
MP 70-10488 
MP 4-37September 5, 1975

  
Grass Mountain, South Dakota
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 It is noted that LISA NOBLE was subsequently identified by 
Special Agent JAMES E. DOYLE as being KELLY JEAN MC CORMICK.



XIII. SEARCH OF RESIDENCE AMD OUTBUILDINGS
AND AUTOMOBILES AT RESIDENCE OF AL RUNNING

MP 70-10488
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

  
Date of transcription ____________________________

September 8, 1975

(1) 
   
   While conducting invesitagtion in the immediate 
vicinity of the AL RUNNING residence, Grass Mountain area, Rosebud 
Indian Reservation, South Dakota, the below indicated Speical Agent 
observed an Indian female who appeared to be approximately 24 years 
of age, 5’3” in height and was wearing dark slacks and a red sweat 
type shirt. This Indian female was approached by Special Agent (SA) 
OLEN VICTOR HARVEY and after apprising her of his official identity 
SA HARVEY requested identifying data from the female. She replied 
that she was LISA, no middle name, NOBLE and that she was born             
, at Shiprock, New Mexico. When questioned further for further 
identifying data the Indian demale responded by saying she had no 
identification, no relatives, no friends and was not employed. 
 
  Upon hearing this SA HARVEY verbally advised the individual 
of her consttutional rihts, per printed from and stated that he knew 
her true idenitity to be that of KELLY JEAN MC CORMICK who was born 
on                , at Kirkland, Washington. in response to this 
statement the individual shook her head in a negative manner and did 
not respond to further questions. Upon ascertaining that the female 
appeared to be standing mute to further questioning, the interview 
was terminated. 
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One (1) black briefcase containing the following items: 
 

 

 

 
One (l) fingernail clipper
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

  
Date of transcription ____________________________September 10, 1975

1

 Pursuant to the issuance of a search warrant in the Central 
Division, District of South Dakota, to the residence, vehicles and all
 outbuildings located on the property belonging to and under the care and
 custody of AL RUNNING located at Grass Mountain, Rosebud Indian Reservation,
 South Dakota, the following items were received from a one-story, blue and 
white cabin located approximately forty feet north of the main RUNNING 
residence by Special Agents LYNN JAY PERRIN and DONALD C. VAN PELT:

 One (1) brown leather pouch containing miscellaneous
 .38 and .30 caliber ammunition

 Two (2) M-l clips containing eight (8) rounds of .30
 caliber ammunition each

 One (1) box of .45 caliber automatic ball ammunition.

 One (l) Forjas Taurus SA .38 caliber blue steel revolver
 (obliterated serial number due to drilling)

 Two (2) boxes of Sears .308 Winchester ammunition,
20 rounds, per box

 Two (2) bakes of Winchester .22 magnum aEmtnition.

One (1) small yellow handled Phillips screwdriver

One (1) U.S. military baynet, serial number 1899

One (l) leather belt with two (2) ten round plastic 
cartridge holders containing ten (10) rounds each of .308 
caliber ammunition
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Recovered from main room of aforementioned cabin:

One (1) International Harvestor M-l rifle with serial number 
drilled and obliterated
One (1) Mossberg .308 caliber Winchester rifle, serial 
number 33218 with Weaver four power scope
One (1) bandalier containing twelve (12) clips loaded with 
M-l .30 caliber soft nose and armor piercing ammunition
One (1) canteen attached to bandalier
One (l) blue and white canvas backpach containing aforementioned 
bandalier and the following items:

One (1) paper sack containing expended .30 caliber,
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 .38 caliber and .22 caliber rnagnum ammunition

Two (2) General Electric walki talkies, model numbers on both
 are Y7215A set to CB channel 14

Two (2) boxes of military .45 caliber ball ammunition

One (1) red and white box containing numerous DuPont
non-electrical blasting caps

Five (5) practice hand grenades with black electricians!
tape, cork bottoms and friction fuse

Wooden matches wrapped with masking and adhesive tape

One (1) G,I. match case with wooden matches

Five (5) boxes Harnady’s .306 150 grain bullets, 
containing 20 rounds each

Two (2) 20 round .30-06 boxes of Western 150 grain expanding bullets  

One (1) nine volt Ever Ready battery

Two (2) boxes of Hawthorne .30-06 Springfield 150 grain
soft point bullets, 20 rounds each
One (1) box Dominion .30-06 Springfield 150 grain bullets, . containing 
20 rounds
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One (1) piece of rolled white string which appeared to be 
covered with wax

 

 

One (1) dynamite bundle containing two (2) sticks of Trojan 
dynamite with electrician’s tape and friction fuse

 

One (1) Exon credit card 
Serial number 
expires 1976
Issued to Barton Masonry Contractors

 

One (1) Gulf Travel Card 
Serial number|~ 
expires 7/76
Issued to Barton Masonry, Inc.
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One (l) green backpack containing sewing material, one tampon 
and the following items:

One (l) single stick of Trojan dynamite wrapped with black 
electrical tape with friction fuse attached 

Five (5) pairs of disposable vinyl examination gloves 
and the following credit cards:

One (1) Phillips 66 Petroleum Company Card 
Serial number
non-expiring
Issued to Barton Masonry

One (1) Shell Credit Card 
Serial number
expires 10/76
Issued to S. BENVBNISTE

One (l) Gulf Travel Card 
Serial number 
expires 7/77
Issued to GEORGE C. ROBERTS
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     Date of transcription ____________________________________September 8, 1975
(1)

 Located in a search of a blue with white trim 
out-cabin on the premises of AL RUNNING were the 
following items:

1. Two spent S & W .357 Magnum cartridges;

2. One .308 caliber cartridge.

 The two spent .357 Magnum cartridges were
 located in a white suitcase found in the above out- 
cabin. The .308 caliber cartridge was located on the 
floor in the entryway of the above described out- 
cabin, DARREL DEAN BUTLER and KELLY JEAN MC COEMICK 
were found in this same blue with white trim out-cabin.

   
    MP 70-10488at_________________________________________________________ File #_____________________________ 
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1. One Bell and Howell 16 millimeter 
movie projector, serial number 
5352717 with label Department of 
Interior - Bureau of Indian Affairs 
(BIA) Number 1-33594 and OCHS 
Library 204o

2. One empty 16 millimeter reel.
3. One 16 millimeter movie entitled 

"A Song for Dead Warriors” and 
shipping case with label GORDON L.
HARRIS, Friends Meeting, Central 
City, Nebraska 68826.

4. Two 16 millimeter movies entitled 
"Buck and Preacher" in brown shipping 
case with label from Columbia Pictures 
Industries addressed to HARRY BELAFONTE,
300 West End Avenue, New York City.

5. One empty 30-40 Krag cartridge.
6. One empty Daisy BB’s tube.

 

Date of transcription___________________________Semptember 22, 1975

        
          
          

       
     

 Pursuant to the execution of an authorized 
search warrant for the AL RUNNING property on the Rosebud 
Indian Reservation, a search was conducted of a 1963 yellow 
Oldsmobile F-85 bearing California license XIR-803. The 
following items of evidence were seized:

 
  MP 70-10488at_________________________________________________________ File #_____________________________Interviewed on______________________________________9/5/75
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION-

Pursuant to the execution of an authorized 
search warrant for the AL RUNNING property on the 
Rosebud Indian Reservation, a search was conducted of 
a green and yellow tent. The following items of evi­
dence were seized:

1. Sawed off .30 caliber Carbine, 
no serial number apparent.

2. Two loaded Bananna magazines 
from green packsack.

 
4. Three activated practice hand 

grenades.
5. One ball of waxed string.
6. One webbed belt.
7. Sixteen rounds (loose) .30 caliber 

Carbine from green shirt.
8. One flash unit.

 
10. Cardboard box with 3x5 cards, two 

Cassettes, ANGELA DAVIS I & II, 
green stapler, scotch tape, green, 
black and red lead work and miscel­
laneous papers.

11. One brown leather Government issue 
briefcase containing:
a. One bundle of 8 sticks Trojan 

dynamite - red yarn.
 

c. One bag of 7 railway totpedoes.
 

 

 

All dynamite, 
 

s 

 

 

 Date of transcription___________________________

    
    

    
   3. Two loaded Straight magazines
 from green packsack.

9. One Realistic "patrolman” AM-VHF
 radio, no serial number apparent.

b.  One bundle of 6 sticks Trojan
        dynamite - black .tape.

      
       
  

d. One bundle of 4 sticks Trojan
 dynamite - red yarn - wrapped in
 newspaper.

 e. One bundle of 4 sticks Trojan
 dynamite - red yarn - wrapped in
     newspaper.
 f. One bundle of 6 sticks Trojan
 dynamite - red yam - wrapped in       
          newspaper.________________________

 destroyed
 on September 5
 1975.
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12. One green shirt.
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13. One green pack sack.
14. Two wrappers from above dynamite.
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bag (left front floor) 

 

- 1 
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 Pursuant to the execution of a search warrant issued for the
 search of the residence of AL RUNNING, Grass Mountain area, Rosebud,
Indian Reservation, and vehicles thereon, the following items were
seized from a Scout II, VIN Nebraska license (1972) 65-H629, 
by SAs MAX M. MARK, CHARLES P. ENGAR, DAVID. P. PRICE and T. PETER NYMAN:

One military Army light weight mask

One box .38 Special bullets (cartridges)

Two boxes 7 mm Remington magnum cartridges

 One magazine for .45 caliber weapon with bullets
 - . ”

One magazine .30 caliber empty

One partial box .22 caliber cartridges

Numerous loose .38 caliber cartridges

One bottle gun solvent

 One can gun treatment, G-96

 Smith & Wesson pistol model 19-3, 2 1/2” BBL, SN obliterated

 Six .357 magnum R&P cartridges
 One brown leather shoulder holster

 Arminus pistol, 7 shot, .32 Smith & Wesson caliber, SN 183692

 Seven .32 caliber cartridges

 One brown leather belt holster

 One plastic bag containing 5 boxes Federal .223 caliber
 Remington cartridges, 4 boxes Western .223 caliber Remington
 cartridges and 4 boxes Winchester .223 caliber Remington cartridges

 Leather case with numerous loose .357 magnum cartridges

 One box Hornady’s .30 caliber M-l carbine cartridges
One box Remington .30 caliber carbine cartridges — 35 rounds
One box Remington .38 caliber Special cartridges - 33 rounds  
A piece of aluminum foil with one 9mm magazine loaded and 6 
loose-9 mm cartridges
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Two boxes .22 caliber long rifle cartridges, .100 cartridges
each mixed
One Colt AR-15 magazine loaded, magazine pouch (right front floor area) 

Seven rounds .357 and three rounds .38 Special cartridges (loose
in rear floor area) .

  One cloth bag with numerous .32 Special cartridges (right front
 seat)

Brown web cartridges belt with numerous .32 caliber Smith & Wesson
 cartridges 

The above items were initialed and dated and are retained as



 
 
 
 

 
 

Instant containers were initialed "JRB” and 
made available to Agents recording evidence taken from 
above-described vehicle.

 

  

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

        Date of transcription___________________________

(1)

September 13, 1975

FD-302 [REV. 11-27-70)

 During the search of the premises of the
AL RUNNING property, Rosebud, South Dakota, two yellow 
plastic containers containing .22 caliber bullets were 
obtained from the inside of a workman's type boot lying 
on the floor of the passenger side of a jeep scout 
vehicle, white with red stripes. This vehicle was
 determined registered, to a LEROY CASODOS.
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  Date of transcription___________________________September 9, 1975

 Pursuant to the issuance of a search warrant in the Central
Division, District of South Dakota, for the residence, vehicles and all 
outbuildings located on the property, belonging to and under the care ;
and custody of AL RUNNING, Grass Mountain Area, Rosebud Indian Reservation, 
South Dakota, the following items were removed from a discarded blue two-
 compartment type soda machine located approximately sixty (60) feet east of
AL RUNNING’s residence by THOMAS G. PAIMER, Special Agent, Federal Bureau of
 Investigation, Pierre, South Dakotas

       
   

         
    
 
          
     

          
           

 

       
     

         
    

       
     

          
        

         
   

       
     

One (1) box Frontier cartridges containing nineteen (19) empty
 .30-06 caliber cartridges

 One (1) box Winchester cartridges, .30-30 caliber, containing sixteen
 (16) expended cartridges

 One (1) box Remington cartridges, .30-30 Winchester caliber, containing .
 fourteen (l4) expended cartridges

 One (1) box Remington cartridges, .38 automatic caliber, four live
.38 caliber automatic cartridges and three (3) .38 caliber Smith and 
Wesson cartridges

One (1) box Winchester cartridges, .45-70 government caliber,
 containing eighteen (18) expended cartridges

One (1) box Remington cartridges:, .30-30 Winchester caliber containing 
twenty (20) expended cartridges

One (1) box Winchester cartridges, .30-30 Winchester caliber
 containing fourteen (14) expended cartridges

One (l) box Remington cartridges, .32 Smith and Wesson caliber, 
containing forty nine (49) expended cartridges  

One (l) box Winchester cartridges, .30-30 Winchester caliber containing 
five (5) expended cartridges

One (1) box Winchester cartridges, .45-70 Government caliber
containing sixteen (16) expended cartridges 

Rosebud, South Dakota MP 70-10488at_________________________________________________________ File #_____________________________Interviewed on______________________________________

   by______________________________________________________________________________________ Date dictated________________________________________________
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One (1) box Federal cartridges, .30-06 caliber, containing 
sixteen (l6) expended cartridges

One (1) box Remington cartridges, .32 Smith and Wesson caliber, 
containing forty four (44) expended cartridges

         
         

          

        

      

        

            
         
         

     

        

One (1) live Smith and Wesson .44 Special Cartridges
*

One (1) live .303 British cartridge 
One (1) live .22-250 Remington cartridge 

One (1) live .357 caliber Remington cartridge 
One (1) live .30-06 caliber cartridges

-76.
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 One (1) box Federal cartridges .30-06 Springfield caliber, containing,
 seventeen (17) live .30-06 cartridges, two (2) live cartridges
marked “LC 65,” one (l) live cartridge marked "III OJP 59.”

 One (1) empty box Remington 9mm luger auto pistol

 One (1) empty box Western .30 Winchester
 One (1) empty box Winchester .22 long rifle caliber

 One (l) box marked "Redfield Gun Sight Co. #719004, #66 Globe Front 
with Intergral Base, Springfield 1903 w/inserts .750" High," containing 
five (5) black metal inserts, one (1) orange plastic insert

Twelve (12) expended .270 Winchester cartridges

Two (2) live Winchester .22 caliber long rifle rounds



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

.
 

 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

  FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70}

Date	of	transcription September 9, 1975

 Pursuant to the execution of a search warrant issued for the 
search of the AL RUNNING property, Grass Mountain, South Dakota, a
search was conducted of an orange, 1975 International Scout II 4x4, bearing 
Nebraska license 65-H629. This vehicle was parked approximately 25 yards 
from the RUNNING residence, and contained the below listed items:

         
    

       

        
       

      

          

       

        

          

 One (l) Sony solid state cassette tape player and
 recorder; serial number 162343

 One (l) Sony F-25S microphone and case

 One (I) Royee AM CB Mobile Transceiver,
 model 1-602A, serial number 42573

 One (l) Sparkomatic Corporation Hi-Pidelity speaker

    One (l) pair brown leather hiking boots

 Miscellaneous sewing items in glove box 

     One (l) "Aee" elastic bandage wrap 

     One (1) pair brown leather gloves 

 One (l) spare tire and wheel with leather like cover  

  One (l) pair pliers 

  One (l) black web strap 
     One (1) white cotton towel 

      One(1) brown sleeping bag  

              
         

        

 One (l) metal mess kit and utensils (knife, fork, and spoon) 
One (1) bottle Isopropyl alcohol

 One (l) bottle Hydrogen Peroxide;

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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Miscellaneous gauze bandage
;

One (l) U.S. M-17 protective mask case

One (l) green cloth gun case 

Also located in the above mentioned vehicle were numerous 
documents and papers containing the following information:

     
Phone 436-2918, Gering (Business Card)

 

 

 

Work attendance record for CARMEN SANCHEZ from Northwest .Nebraska 
 

 

 

Letter and envelope dated July 28, 1975 from:
Lincoln Indian Center 
Manpower Program 
903 "0" Street 
Lincoln, Neb. 6850 
to:

 
 

 

MP 70-10488

 One (1) blue "Farmer" handkerchief

FRANK LAVATO, Northwest Nebraska Community Action Center,

Latino Students Needs; 87 Florence, Pontiac, 
 Michigan; 857-8183: CRW R. ALVARADO(Business Card)

 Sale Invoice number 7102 from Dalton Buick;
 2006 East Overland; Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361;
 632-8200, dated 8/26/75, for the sale of 1975 International
 Scout II 4x4, serial # E0062EGDl4l67; sold to LEROY CASADO,
  743 E 10th, Alliance, Nebraska by HANK ZIMMER. Reflects
 trade in of 1975 Volkswagen Rabbit (2 door) aerial #1755102123,
 mileage 27423

        
  

Envelope addressed to : CARMEN SANCHEZ, 9 1/2 E 15 Street, 
Seottsbluff, Nebraska

 Community Action Council, P 0 Box 746, Chadron, Nebraska; entitled
 Work Experience Program listing enrollee as CARMEN SANCHEZ,
 worksite as Scottsbluff, job description as General Office,
signed by LEROY CASADOS as Supervisor and CHERI SMITH;
reflects that CARMEN SANCHEZ was to work 9/8-12/75, 8:00 
a.m., to 5:00 p.m.

 Bambi (SANCHEZ) LITTLE FAWN
 Chicanos In Action
 9 1/2 E 15 Street
  Scottsbluff Neb. 6931

-78-
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White piece of paper with map drawn depicting area and roads 
around Parmelee, South Dakota.

 3
MP 70-10488

This letter was signed, by JEAN BLACK ELK and contained the 
information that BLACK ELK was to become a secretary for the 
Program Development Specialist and the Outreach worker

  Piece of paper with JACK AUSTIN, 235-2715

           
      

University of Nebraska, Comptrollers Office cash receipt 
57585T dated 6/27/75 for the rental of one tent, $8.28 
paid by CONSUELO OCHOA, 2831 Vine

SANDY GREEN, 436-5681 (piece of paper)

         
  

      
        

         

Photograph of attractive dark haired female wearing 
yellow shirt, faded blue jeans and multi-colored belt. 
Telephone # 308-762-5790 written on back of photograph

      

         
        

  
                       

           

   
   

 

  

Claim check #2052 from Schnell’s TV and Radio Repair, 
1717 E. Overland, Seottsbluff, Neb., 632-2866

Envelope addressed to CARMEN SANCHEZ from Chicago State  
University, Chicago Illinois 60628,
 Office of Bi-Cultural Education, 95 Street at King
Drive, containing an expense check stub dated 6/19/75 on account 
#1524 for expenses May 19 to 24 in the amount of $157.49
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 Pursuant to the issuance of a search warrant in the Central
 Division, District of South. Dakota, to the residence, vehicles and all outbuildings
 located on the property belonging to and under the care and custody of AL
 RUNNING located at Grass Mountain, Rosebud Indian Reservation, South Dakota,
 the followings items were received from the main RUNNING residence by SA GREGORY J. 
HOESCHEN and SA THOMAS G. PALMER, The below articles were located in the
 center room of the main house under the bed. The below items ware all found
 inside the below described cardboard box.

 One cardboard box addressed to Sports Distributors Company, 734
  Main Street, Rapid City, South Dakota with Hornady bullets on
 label,  

 One brown leather holster. Hunter model 3. 

 One gun cleaning kit in black plastic case. 

  One gun blueing kit — G 96 type.

 One 6mm Remington rifle clip 

One box live Remington .264 caliber cartridges (140 grain) - 16 cartridges 

4 live Remington, 20 GA. Shotgun shells.

12 live .44 magnum cartridges.

           

          

          

               

         

          

                
            

    

 One box live Remington .3O-3O caliber, 150 grain - (6 cartridges)

 One box live Remington .44 magnum, 240 grain (20 cartridges)

 One box live Remington rifled slugs, 12 GA (19 shells)

 One box live Winchester shotgun shells - 4 slugs - 2 #2’3 - 12 #6’s

 One box Hornady .270 caliber live cartridges (20 cartridges)

 One box live .44 caliber S&W 246 grain (19 cartridges)

 The above evidence was turned over to SA JAMES E. DOYLE and SA JOHN B. 
BASSETT for transportation to the Pierre Resident Agency of the FBI, Pierre, S.D.

Grass Mountain Area, Rosebud
MP 70-10488#_____________________________9/5/75 Indian Reservation, South DakotaFileInterviewed on______________________________________ at_________________________________________________________
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Date of transcription 9/9/75

  The following was done in connection with federal search
warrant issued for the residence and area of AL RUNNING, Grass Mountain 
area. Rosebud Indian Reservation, South Dakota, on September 5, 1975.

 Pound approximately twenty yards to the southeast of the
 residence of AL RUNNING in some bushes was an olive green colored, long
 sleeved jacket. The jacket had size marker of 16 1/2-34 in neck band. 
Jacket was covered with a dark reddish substance, which appeared to be 
blood.

This jacket was initialed and dated by SA THOMAS H. GREENE.
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Date of transcription __________________________September 9, 19751

 Pursuant to the issuance of a search warrant in the Central 
Division, District of South Dakota, for the residence, vehicles and  all 
outbuildings located on the property belonging to and under the care and 
custody of AL RUNNING, Grass Mountain Area, Rosebud Indian Reservation, 
South Dakota, the following items were removed from the main building, 
resided, in by RUNNING by EUGENE L. CROUCH, Special Agent, Federal Bureau 
of investigation, Pierre, South Dakota.

One (l) .22 caliber J.P. Sauer and Sohn six shot revolver,
 serial number 9559/2, loaded with six (6) .22 caliber rounds 
of live ammunition removed from the floor and near the bed in
 the rear bedroom

One (1) U.S. Carbine caliber 30 M-l, and trigger housing,
with no stock located on the floor in the northeast corner of  
the kitchen

One (1) sawed-off shotgun with no stock nor visible serial, 
numbers located above the door entering the middle bedroom

 One (l) Sears model 53, 270 caliber Winchester, serial  
 number 2731840, and six (6) live rounds of 270 caliber
 ammunition found in the middle bedroom and to the left of
 the doorway leading from the kitchen

One (1) blue and white bag containing numerous live .22 caliber 
rounds of ammunition found on the floor near the bed in the rear 
bedroom.

 The above items were initialed and dated for evidentiary purposes 
and turned over to Special agent JAMES E. DOYLE for transportation to 
Pierre, South Dakota,
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1. One (1) Ruger carbine, .44 magnum caliber, serial number- 
53505, loaded with four live .44 magnum cartridges, located inside the 
residence to the right of and next to the front door when entering.
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FD-302 (REV. I 1-27-70)'

1975  Date	of transcription

 Pursuant to the issuance of a search warrant in the Central 
Division, District of South Dakota, to the residence, vehicles and
all outbuildings located on the property belonging to and under the cafe
 and custody of AL RUNNING located at Grass Mountain, Rosebud Indian 
Reservation, South Dakota, the following items were received by
 from the main RUNNING residence by Special Agent GREGORY J. HOESCHEN, 
in locations within the residence as further described below:

 
           

            
             
      

found inside the residence to the right of and next to the front door when 
entering.

 3. One (l) Ithaca double barrel shotgun, serial number 895778, 
found, unloaded in second room of residence in the comer next to the head of 
the bed.

4. One (1) Winchester bolt action rifle, model 70,
264 Winchester magnum serial number 520224, with a Ridgefield 4x scope, 
serial number F39208, found unloaded in second room of residence in corner 
next to dresser and the foot of the bed.

 2. One (1) Charter Arms Bulldog revolver, .44 Special, serial 
number 218442, loaded with five live .44 Special cartridges. Also

   5. One (l) belt and holster, brown in color, with 25 live  
WRA .44 Smith and Wesson Special Cartridges, found with above shotgun 
in second room of residence in the comer next to the head of the bed.

 The above evidence was marked and turned over to Special Agents 
JAMES E. DOYLE and JOHN R. BASSETT to be transported to Pierre, South Dakota.

Grass Mountain Area, Rosebud
MP 70-10488Indian Reservation, South Dakota File #_____________________________9/5/75Interviewed on______________________________________ at_________________________________________________________
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September 9,1975Date of transcription ,

 During the execution of a search warrant at the AL RUNNING
residence, Grass Mountain Area, Rosebud Indian Reservation, South Dakota, 
the following weapons were received from Special Agent GREGORY J.
HOESCHEN for inventory purposes. They had been located in the RUNNING residence 
by Special Agents GREGORY J, HOESCHEN and EUGENE L. CROUCH.

One (1) Ruger carbine, .44 magnum caliber, serial number 53505, 
loaded with four live .44 magnum cartridges, received, from
SA HOESCHEN.

 One (1) Charter Arms Bulldog revolver, .44 Special, serial number
 218442, loaded with five (5) live .44 Special cartridges 
  received from SA HOESCHEN

One (l) Ithaca double barrel shotgun, serial number 895778, 
received from SA HOESCHEN

One (1) Winchester bolt action rifle, model 70, 264 Winchester 
magnum, serial number 520224, with Ridgefield 4X scope, serial 
number F39208, received from SA HOESCHEN

One (1) belt sad holster, brown in color, with 25 live W.R.A. .44  
Smith and Wesson Special cartridges, received from SA HOESCHEN

One (1) Sears model 55, 270 caliber Winchester, serial number  
2751840 and six (6) live rounds of 270 caliber ammunition, 
received from SA CROUCH    

One (l) .22 caliber J.P. Sauer & Sohn six shot revolver,  
serial number 9559/2, loaded with six (6) .22 caliber rounds,  
received from SA CROUCH  

             
     

One (l) U.S. Carbine Caliber 30 M-l, and trigger housing with no stock, 
received from SA CROUCH 

One (1) sawed-off shotgun with no stock nor visible serial numbers, 
received from SA CROUCH 

One (1) blue and white bag with numerous live .22 caliber rounds,  
received from SA CROUCH
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One (l) cardboard box containing the following items:

One (l) brown leather holster, Hunter model 3

One gun cleaning kit in black plastic ease

One (l) gun blueing kit — G 96 type

One (l) 6mm Remington rifle clip
 •ft

One (1) box live .Remington .264 caliber cartridges (l40 grain)
 sixteen (16) cartridges
 
Four (4) live Remington, 20 GA. Shotgun shells

Twelve (12) live .44 magnum cartridges

One (l) box live Remington .30-30 caliber, 150 grain - (six (6) 
cartridges

One (1) box Remington .44 magnum, .240 grain (20 cartridges)

One (l) box live Remington rifled slugs, 12 GA (19 shells).

          

          

             
 

       

One box Hornady - .270 caliber live cartridges (20 cartridges) 

One (l) box live .44 caliber S&W 246 grain (19 cartridges)

One box (1) live Winchester shotgun shells, 4 slugs - 2 #2's - 
12 #6’s

Il:ms in cardboard box received from SA HOESCHEN.
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 During the execution of a search warrant for 
the AL RUNNING property, a Timex watch with a beaded 
band was located in a green, yellow and white tent
on the RUNNING property. This watch was retained as
evidence.
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 The following photographs were taken by Special 
Agent (SA) DEAN HOWARD HUGHES at the residence of AL 
RUNNING using a Kodak Instamatic 110 camera with color 
film. The photographs at the RUNNING residence began
with Picture Number 14 and are described as follows:

   

     

      

     

        
        
 

     

      

       

   

        
   

        
   

        
     

     

        
  

Number Description

 14 Bedroom of RUNNING residence;

 15 Middle room, AL RUNNING residence;

 16   AL RUNNING residence;

 17.    Guns from AL RUNNING residence displayed on
 hood of a Ford bearing South Dakota License
 67-2584;

 18 Same photo as 17

 19 AL RUNNING residence facing west

  20 Out building southwest of RUNNING residence; 

Roll Number Two

 1 Materials taken from out building adjacent to
 AL RUNNING residence;

 2 Dynamite taken from out building adjacent to
 AL RUNNING residence;

 3 Shells and weapons taken from out building
 adjacent to AL RUNNING residence;

 4 Entrance to out building;

        
  

5 Grenades from out building adjacent to AL
 RUNNING residence
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Number 
6  

8
9  

10  

11  

12
13  

14
15  

16  
 

 

17
18
19
20  
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 Description

 Clips for M-l rifle taken from out building
 adjacent to AL RUNNING residence;

 Tent and vehicles behind AL RUNNING residence;

 Vehicles behind AL RUNNING residence;

 Dynamite taken from green, yellow and
 white tent behind AL RUNNING residence;

 Grenades and altered guns taken from this
 tent;

 Food in car (Chevrolet) behind AL RUNNING
 residence;

 Same as 11;

 Food in other vehicle (Oldsmobile) behind
 AL RUNNING residence;

 Same as 9;

 Grenades and weapons and ammunition from
 tent;

 Weapons and ammunition in Scout II vehicle
 Vehicle Identification Number (VIN)
 E0062EGD14167 parked behind AL RUNNING
 residence;

 Same as 16;

 Front view of vehicle described in 16;

 Side view of this vehicle;

 Three Indian females standing outside AL
 RUNNING residence;

Roll Number Three

7 
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Number 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
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 Description

Indian females at AL RUNNING residence; 	

Indian female at AL RUNNING residence;  

Photo of occupants of AL RUNNING residence  

Photo of occupants at AL RUNNING residence  

Photo of DINO BUTLER.

(3)
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   The attached list is an inventory of all items obtained during 
the execution of a search warrant on the residence of AL RUNNING, 
Rosebud Indian Reservation, South Dakota, on September 5, 1975. All 
items obtained were transported from the RUNNING residence to the 
Pierre Resident Agency of the FBI where they were turned over to SA 
DAVID C. POWERS, FBI, for further Inventory review.

 It is noted that a copy of attached inventory was left with DIANNE 
RUNNING, wife of AL RUNNING, who refused to sign, or accept attached 
inventory. Therefore, the unsigned inventory was left on the kitchen 
table of the RUNNING residence.
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I further certify that the above represents all that was obtained by Special 
Agents of the-Federal Bureau of Investigation, U.S. Department of Justice.

Witnessed:

This is to certify that on
Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, U.S. department of 
Justice, at the time of conducting a search of my person and/or the premises
 obtained the above-listed items.
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Amended:

 The attached inventory consisting of two pages on yellow
paper, is a list of items found through search of the AL RUNNING residence, 
a copy of which was not left with the search warrant copy at RUNNINGS.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

 During the inventory of evidence taken in a search of the
AL RUNNING property, Grass Mountain Area, Rosebud Indian Reservation, South 
Dakota, a cardboard box containing 3 x 5 cards described on inventory
 sheet prepared by Special Agents WILLIAM T. BROOKS and THOMAS M. DUFFIN 
was determined to contain the following additional items and these items 
are herewith added to the inventory sheet:

Two (2) cassette tapes, ANGELA DAVIS I and II 

One (1) green stapler

One (1) scotchtape

Miscellaneous green, red and black, bead work 

Miscellaneous papers
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September 11, 1975Date of transcription

 The following item was inadvertently left off an inventory
sheet prepared by Special Agents LYNN JAY PERRIN and DONALD E. VAN PELT 
at Grass Mountain Area, Rosebud Indian Reservation, South Dakota, in a 
search made, on September 5, 1975.

 One (l) box of .22 caliber long rifle Hawthorne brand ammmiition
  
  The following items on the aforementioned inventory sheet described 
as miscellaneous ammunition taken from a black briefcase located on the 
property belonging to AL RUNNING are further described as follows
and so listed on green inventory sheet:

 Thirty nine (39) live rounds of .45 caliber ammunition 

 
 Forty two (42) live rounds .38 Special caliber ammunition 

 Three (3) live rounds of .30-06 caliber ammunition 

 Seven (7) .30 caliber rifle rounds 

 Five (5) WW Super .38 Special hollow point ammunition
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1

 The following items were inadvertently left off an inventory list 
prepared by Special Agents CHARLES P. ENGAR, PETER. WYMAN and MAX M. MARR
 at a search of an International Scout located on the property belonging to
AL RUNNING, Grass Mountain Area, Rosebud Indian Reservation, South Dakota,  
and are herewith added to the inventory sheet.

 One (1) green military style bandalier containing seven (7)
 live rounds of seven (7) mm magnum ammunition 

 One (1) three-sided file

 Miscellaneous .38 and .357 magnum caliber ammunition

 Aforementioned items were found inside a military lightweight 
gas mask bag.
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     Date of transcription September 9, 1975

 During a court- authorized search of the residence of AL RUNNING, Grass 
Mountain Area, Rosebud Indian Reservation, South Dakota, HENRY CROW DOG
 appeared at the RUNNING residence. CROW DOG advised that since the FBI
was now on AL RUNNING'S property, he would take care of the FBI just as BECK 
 and MC CLOSKY were taken, care of.

 HENRY CROW DOG thereafter conducted an Indian ritual ceremony 
at the entrance to AL RUNNING'S property cursing the FBI.
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     Date of transcription September 12, 1975

 Master Sergeant DON CLARK and Staff Sergeant GLEN ANDERSON, 
28MMS, EOD, Ellsworth Air Force Base, telephone master 399-2018 or 2019, 
appeared at the residence of AL RUNNING, Grass Mountain, South Dakota.
Materials found in the search of the residency out-buildings and tents of
 the AL RUNNING residence were displayed to these individuals for their
 processing relative to making explosive material safe.

These two individuals processed the following explosives
devices:

 1. Two (2) one pound sticks of Trojan brand dynamite with
pull friction priming device with detonation cap. This firing device is 
described as having a wire from an orange object with approximately one half 
inch of orange fuse exposed and a blasting cap.

 2. One (l) one pound stick of Trojan brand dynamite with pull 
friction prime device with blasting cap.

 3. Five (5) bundles containing 28 one pound sticks of 
Trojan brand dynamite not primed. Bundles wrapped in newspaper, 
part tied with string, part with electrician’s black tape. 

  4. Seven (7) railroad type torpedoes. These were described 
as devices placed on train tracks to sound an alarm or signal for 
individuals working on the tracks.

5. One (1) small carton containing Dupont brand blasting 
caps, no further identification. These caps measured approximately 1 1/2 in. 
length and a diameter of 3/8". The caps were silver cylinder shaped pieces of 
metal. 

6. Eight (8) hand grenades. These grenades were, made from
 a dummy type training grenade, three of which had approximately one inch of 
safety fuse with cap attached. The remaining five had firing devices identical 
to that of the dynamite in item number one above.  
 
   CLARK and ANDERSCH removed, the priming device frost the grenades, 
 pulled a cork from the bottom and through the use of a probe in the 
 bottom and top portion, of the grenade, removed powder of an unknown type 
 and origin, and it was noted in addition to the powder, each grenade had be-
bes, nuts and bolts and numerous rusty nails. 
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 CLARK and ANDERSON removed the wrapper from one of the
Trojan sticks of dynamite and retained the disarmed eight grenades for 
evidence. They upon completion of disarming, turned all powder and
residues to render the explosive material safe. It should be noted all 
powders associated with these devices were described by CLARK and ANDERSON as 
being extremely unstable and too hazardous to retain and remove from the 
area.
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Also obtained from same position was one olive drab colored field 
jacket bearing a patch of Mexican flag left shoulder and patch "Chicano Power" 
right breast. Contained in this jacekt were the following items:

 

Also found in the two front lower pockets of the jacket were the
following:
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 Pursuant to the signing of a Consent to Search form by AL RUNNING, 
property of RUNNING located at the Grass Mountain Area, Rosebud Indian 
Reservation, South Dakota, was searched and the following items were located 
on the bank of the Little White River on the property of RUNNING:

One Colt AR-15 rifle, obliterated serial number.

One 30 round clip for the above rifle, loaded.

 Upper right and left front pockets - one 20 round .223 caliber 
magazine with live rounds.

 One each 30 round magazine, .223 caliber with rounds and the right 
lower pocket contained three .45 caliber bullets, one yellow penknife, one 
flint arrowhead and one newspaper article concerning Attica.

 Also found at the same position was one .45 caliber Commando  
Mark III, Serial Number 01163, with loaded magazine, therein. 

     
       

 SA EUGENE J. CONNOLLY and
SA THOMAS H. GREENE/EJC/THG/jar
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ON SEPTEMBER 5, 1975

  
                                        INVENTORIED REVIEW OF ITEMS SEIZED IN  

SEARCHES MADE 
X V I I I.
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It is noted that a cardboard box containing the following items were 
noted which did not appear on inventory furnished DIANE RUNNING. The 
original search warrant was amended to include these items:

 

One (l) box Winchester cartridges, .30-50 caliber, 
containing sixteen (16) expended cartridges

 

  
 

One (1) box Winchester cartridges, .45-70 Government caliber, 
containing eighteen (18) expended cartridges
One (1) box Remington cartridges, .30-30 caliber, containing 
twenty (20) expended cartridges

 

One (l) box Remington cartridges, .32 Smith and Wesson 
caliber, containing forty nine (49) expended cartridges

 

One (1) box Winchester cartridges, .45-70 Government caliber, 
containing sixteen (16) expended cartridges

   

  

 An inventoried review of all recovered items through search of 
AL RUNNING residence was made by Special Agent DAVID C. POWERS and 
Special Clerk CURTIS M. HAUGEN and FD 192s reflect which items were 
forwarded to FBI Laboratory for examination.

One (l) box Frontier cartridges containing nineteen (19) 
empty .30-06 caliber cartridges

One (l) box Remington cartridges, .30-30 Winchester  
caliber, containing fourteen (14) expended cartridges

One (1) box Remington cartridges, .38 automatic 
caliber, four (4) live .38 automatic cartridges and  
three (3) live .38 caliber Smith and Wesson cartridges

One (1) box Winchester cartridges, .30-30 Winchester 
caliber, containing fourteen (14) expended cartridges

One (l) box Winchester cartridges, .30—30 Winchester 
caliber, containing five (5) expended cartridges
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 One (l) box Federal cartridges, .30-06 caliber, containing
 sixteen (16) expended cartridges

 One (l) box Remington cartridges, .32 Smith and Wesson
 caliber, containing forty four (44) expended cartridges

 One (1) box Federal cartridges, .30-06 Springfield caliber, containing
 seventeen (17) live .30-06 cartridges, two (2) live cartridges
 marked "LC 65,” one (l) live cartridge marked "III OJP 59”

 One (1) empty box, Remington 9 mm luger auto pistol

 One (l) empty box Western, .308 Winchester

 One (1) empty box Winchester .22 long rifle caliber

 One (l) box marked “Redfield Gun Sight Co. #719004, #66
 Globe Front with Intergral Base, Springfield 1903 with
 inserts .750" high," containing five (5) black metal
 inserts, one (l) orange plastic insert

 Twelve (12) expended .270 Winchester cartridges

 Two (2) live Winchester .22 caliber long rifle rounds

 One (1) live Smith and Wesson .44 Special cartridge

 One (1) live .303 British cartridge

 One (1) live 22-250 Remington cartridge

 One (l) live .357 caliber Remington cartridge

 One (l) live .30-06 caliber cartridge

 Above items were contained in brown cardboard box,
which is maintained as evidence.
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 Two cassette tapes were reviewed by Special Agent DAVID C. POWERS 
and Special Clerk CURTIS M. HAUGEN. Tape marked ANGELA DAVIS I was
 statement purporting to be ANGELA DAVIS. Tape complete. Tape marked
ANGELA DAVIS II is a statement purported to be ANGELA DAVIS that
takes up a quarter of the tape. The rest of the tape is blank.
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A cardboard, box with miscellaneous papers were reviewed by Special 
Agent DAVID C. POWERS and Special Clerk CURTIS M. HAUGEN. The following names 
and addresses were noted: \

 

 
 

 

CHERTKOV, BOREN
Committee on Migratory Labor
(Sen. ADLAI STEVENSON III Chairman)
Room 201
Senate Annex
Washington, D.C. 20510

 
12900 Mutailland

 
 

 

 
 

  

   

      

Date of transcription September 16, 1975

AIM House 
 Phone 605-348-5629 
Rapid City, S.D.

JIM BAIRD
7th Step Foundation 
Phone (402) 422-1477 
3212 Dodge
Omaha, Neb.

GLADYS BISSONETTE 
Phone 605-867-569?
Pine Ridge, S.D.

(202-225-4538)

MARLON BRANDO 
 Phone 215-275-3217

BWANA
Phone (402) 435-3611 
3179 R St., Apt #4 
Lincoln, Neb.

CARTER CAMP 
Phone 366-8413

ARNOLD CHAVEZ
Adams State College — Alma
Phone (305)589-7607 (7900)
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LEONARD CROW DOG

 

 
 

GREGG 
 

 
STAN HOLDER

 

GREG JORDAN 
Phone 635-2437
Legal Aide 
DONALD SANDERS 
Phone 632-4734 
Scottsbluff
MADELYN NAVARRO 
Phone 303-936-5571
JACK NEEDHAM
Chadron State College
Phone (308) 432-4451, Ext 381
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Rosebud, S.D. 57570
Tribal Building, 605-747-2283

WALTER L. GEROSH - Lawyer 
Phone (505) 222-8574 
Suite 2517
 1700 Broadway
Denver, Colo, 80202

635-0255
#39 South St. 
Terrytown Trailer Ct.
69341
(Reverse side of card 356-8413)

Phone 405-247-6646 (WK)

STEVE F. JANIS
Nebr. Indian Commission 
Phone 635-0451

JEAN (other)
Phone (402) 685-5728 
“For Emergencies Only”
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JOE BELINO 
Mr. RAMOS
Justice and Liberation 
New York 
212-870-2915
FCC
Ph 655-4000
CHERI SMITH 
Phone 635-2437
EMMETT T. STREETER 
United Methodist Church 
Phone (402) 434-2650 
Box 4553Lincoln, Neb.
OLGA TAPPE 
Phone (402) 287-2666 
508 West 3rd 
Wakefield
Wounded Knee Legal Off. 
Phone 712-328-9406 
Council Bulffs, Iowa
Business Card:
State of Nebraska 
Mexican-Am Comm 
Capitol 
P.0. Box 94848 
Lincoln, Neb,.
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STAN PORRAS
Mex-Am Commission 
Phone (402) 471-2791
 1343 M St
Lincoln, Neb.

 ISABEL RAMIREZ 
Mex-Am Comm 
Phone 635-0541  
1516 1st Ave

STAN PORRAS, Director
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Matchbook - Iowa State Bank and Trust Co. 
Iowa City, Iowa 
BOB CASTILLO 
354-2926 
(319)

 
 
 
 

Piece of paper:384-9457
8687

816-374-2022 
Home: 454-9226
LARRY M home 242-9434 

 
 

 

Business Card 
JACK NEEDHAM, MA 
field coordinator 
Upward Bound 
Chadron State College 
Chadron, Neb 69337 
office 308-432-4451 

477-6909 
(On reverse side)
935-3489
Piece of paper 
JEAN - home 
(2.)402-685-5728
Piece of paper 
RAMOS
Justice & Liberation 
New York 
212-870-2915

-135-

 Piece of paper
 CHRIS BARRY
 1339 N. 14th
 Lincoln, Neb.
 Brother House
  DONALD E. BARRY

 off 243-7940 
572-9414 or 534-2988 
234-1064
831-7751 
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LEONARD CROW DOG 
Rosebud, S.D., 57570 
Tribal Building 605-747-2283

Memo paper from MIC
Chrome Whl and Paint 

9300
W equity 900 

8400
borrow $6300 - 2100 Cedd’L - 
pay 1000

1100 Pich Pay 
(on reverse side)
Unintelligible numbers and letters
735-5661
735-2720
Omaha Op 6 395-7866
9-5 PM402

 
 

$195.47 RT Din 
$167.47 Rt MCI 
$110.73 Lnk -  

Business Card
College Assistance Migrant Program 
ARNOLD CHAVEZ 
HERMAN A. MARTINEZ 
Assistant Director 
Telephone (303) 589-1900
Adams State College 
PO Boot 138
Alamosa, Colorado 81102.

-136-

Jaycee, S.D. - Gering

Memo paper Western Travel Inc. 
1623 Broadway
 Scottsbluff, Neb
632-3959

Chicago RT
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Xerox Copy - legal paper
"If you get names and addresses within next few days 
mail to

FRAN SCHREIBERE 
Apartment 215-N 
2111 Jefferson Davis Ewy 
Arlington, Va. 22202 
from June 9 to June 14
Crossed out 
FRAN SCHREIBERE 
c/o National Lawyers Guild 
23 Cornelia St.

 
212-989-3222

c/o RICH WAGNER
Law Center for Constitutional Right 
853 Broadway 

. New York, N.Y.
212-674-3303from June l4 to June 19
lll8 Colusa Avenue ,

. Berkeley, California, 94707 
415-525-2495After June 19

 
 

 
635-0541
Business Card:.

Nebraska Indian Commission 
STEPHEN F. JANIS 
Administrative Ass't 
Western Nebraska Representative 
635-0451 1840 7th St 
P.0. Box 843 
Gering, Neb, 69341 
Phone 308-436-5076 
(on reverse side)303-234-1064 -137-

6

New York, N.Y. 10014

Business Card of STAN P0RRAS, 
Dir, Mexican Am Comm,
State of Nebraska;
467-3721
 (on reverse side)
ISABEL RAMIREZ
Field Rep
1516 1st Ave
Scottsbluff, Ne.
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F PENA.
Bill from City of Scottsbluff, Neb. 
to WILLIAM UPDEGRAFF 
9 East 15th St.
Acct #  
Amt due $22.65
Matchbook Shurfine Quality Foods:
GREG JORDAN
655-2457
Piece of an envelop showing return address; 

Refund - Denar 
Frontier Airlines 
Smith Road 
Denver, Colo.

Receipt for Peacheesy Pie

 
 
 

Piece of paper 
1.29 
50 

1-79 
.85 

508-623-2967 - MITCH
(303) 458-9867 
303-255-8563 CONNIE MARTINEZ 
till Tues noon
Piece of paper

7th Step Foundation 
JIM BAIRD

Omaha (402) 422-1477 
Twin Towers 
3000 Famum 
3212 D Omaha 

(on reverse side)
Bambi Sanchez

Piece of paper; 
Bwana 402-455-3661 
5179 R St, Apt #4 
Lincoln, Neb, 68503
 "DAVE, Call me"

2.64

-158-
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The contents of these tapes were determined to be of no value.

t

 

    

FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70)

      

Date of transcription September 21, 1975

 On September 20, 1975, Special Agent DAVID C. POWERS and Special 
Clerk CURTIS M. HAUGEN reviewed fifteen (15) tape cassettes acquired by
Special Agents EUGENE J. CONNOLLY, LARRY A. MC GEE, MICHAEL E. BYRNE, THOMAS H. 
GREENE and WILLIAM B. WOOD during a search of the LEONARD CROW DOG
residence. Grass Mountain Area, South Dakota, on September 5, 1975.

1

     

     
       

  
                    

           

MP 70-10488Pierre, South Dakota  File #_____________________________ at_________________________________________________________

SA CURTIS M. HAUGEN and 
SA DAVID C. POWERS   by______________________________________________________________________________________ Date dictated________________________________________________

  
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 

it and its contents are not to he distributed outside your agency.

Interviewed on______________________________________September 20, 1975

September 21, 1975CMH:mjf
- 139 -



XIX. INTERVIEW OF 
SEPTEMBER 25, 1975

-l4o-

MP 70-10488



MP 70-10488

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent 
WILLIAM VAN ROE:

       
            

      

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

 On October 2, 1975, Assistant United States Attorney
DAVID R. GIENAPP, Sioux Palls, South Dakota, advised that this case is 
tentively scheduled for trial on November 17, 1975.

-14-



TO: SAC:
I I Albany 
I I Albuquerque 
I I Alexandria 
I | Anchorage 
I | Atlanta 
| | Baltimore
I I Birmingham 
[ 1 Boston 
I | Buffalo 
| | Butte
I | Charlotte 
I I Chicago 
| | Cincinnati
[ | Cleveland 
[ | Columbia
I | Dallas 
I I Denver 
| | Detroit
1— I El Paso
| | Honolulu

I | Houston 
I | Indianapolis 
I | Jackson 
| | Jacksonville
| | Kansas City
| | Knoxville
I I Las Vegas 
| | Little Rock
I | Los Angeles 
| | Louisville
i | Memphis 
I I Miami 
|  |  M i l w a u k e e

| | Newark
| | New Haven
| | New Orleans
[ I New York City 
I | Norfolk

I I Oklahoma City 
Qj Omaha 
I I Philadelphia 
I | Phoenix 
( I Pittsburgh 
I I Portland 
| | Richmond
I | Sacramento 
I | St. Louis 
I j Salt Lake City 
| | San Antonio
I I San Diego 
| | San Francisco
,| | San Juan
I ] Savannah 
| | Seattle
I I Springfield 
I | Tampa
I | Washington Field 
I | Quantico

TOLEGAT:
I I Bern 
I I Bonn 
I j Brasilia 
I I Buenos Aires 
I I Caracas 
I I Hong Kong 
I 1 London 
I ] Madrid 
I I Manila 
I I Mexico City 
I I Ottawa 
I I Paris 
I iRome 
I I Tel Aviv 
□ Tokyo

Date
REi

\ conceal all

Remarks:

Enc.
Bufile
Urfile

Routing Slip
0-7 (Rev. 7-11-75)

(Copies to Others Checked)

		XX Minneapolis 		
								

 October 3, 1975 
RESMURS
 Re: Bureau Nitel to LA and RC dtd 8/22/75.

 Retention For appropriate 
| | For information □ optional □ action

□	Mobile"

□ Surep, by_________________
I | The enclosed is for your information. If used in a future report, 1
 sources, | | paraphrase	contents.
| 1 Enclosed are corrected pages from report of SA__________________________________ 
dated



, RAPID CITY (70-10239)

, MILWAUKEE (89-83) (P)

(00: MINNEAPOLIS)

date: October 9, 1975

Re San Diego airtel to Pine Ridge dated 8/24/75.

 

 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin Police Department and Milwaukee 
County Sheriff's Office records reviewed concerning MAXEY on 
September 4, 1975, and reflected no information concerning 
him under his true name or aliases.

Sources in the Milwaukee Division could provide 
no information regarding MAXEY.

On September 12, 1975, Lieutenant PARSON, Brown 
County Sheriff's Office, Green Bay, Wisconsin, advised that 
his files contain no information concerning MAXEY.

On September 18, 1975, Deputy MICHAEL ERICKSON, 
Shawano County Sheriff's Office, Shawano, Wisconsin, and 
ELAINE DARLING, Shawano Police Department, advised that 
their files contain no information regarding MAXEY.

A review of the rolls for the Menominee Indian 
Tribe as of 1954 did not reflect that MAXEY or any of his 
aliases to be included as a Menominee family name.

ARMED AND EXTREMELY DANGEROUS

SUBJECT: RESMURS

Re STANLEY DOMANIC MAXEY, aka,
  Stanley D. Maxcy,
 Stan Maxey,
 Frank Stepping Wolf         _

 2- RAPID CITY (70-10239)  
 2 - MILWAUKEE (89-83)
 /dgr
)



October 9, 1975

RESMURS

Re STANLEY DOMANIC MAXEY, aka, 

ARMED AND EXTREMELY DANGEROUS

 

 
 
 

Sources in the Milwaukee Division could provide 
no information regarding MAXEY.

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

SAC RAPID CITY (70-10239)

SAC, MILWAUKEE (89-83) (P)

(00: MINNEAPOLIS)

Re San Diego airtel to Pine Ridge dated 8/24/75.

Stanley D, Maxey,
Stan Maxey,
Frank Stepping Wolf_________

 Milwaukee, Wisconsin Police Department and Milwaukee 
County Sheriff's Office records reviewed concerning MAXEY on
 September 4, 1975, and reflected no information concerning
him under his true name or aliases.

 On September 12, 1975, Lieutenant PARSON, Brown 
County Sheriff's Office, Green Bay, Wisconsin, advised that 
his files contain no information concerning MAXEY.

 On September 18, 1975, Deputy MICHAEL ERICKSON, 
Shawano County Sheriff's Office, Shawano, Wisconsin, and 
ELAINE DARLING, Shawano Police Department, advised that 
their files contain no information regarding MAXEY.

 A review of the rolls for the Menominee Indian 
Tribe as of 1954 did not reflect that MAXEY or any of his 
aliases to be included as a Menominee family name.

2-RAPID CITY (70-10239)
2-MILWAUKEE (89-83) 
DC/dgr 
(4)



(AC, RAPID CITY (70-10239) 

, MILWAUKEE (89-83) (P)

RESMURS
(00: MINNEAPOLIS)

date: October 9, 1975

 
 
 

Minneapolis report of SA RAY W. GAMMON dated 
July 10, 1975, Page 208, reflects the car coat in question 
having been recovered in a red and white 1966 Chevrolet 
van on June 30, 1975.
LEAD
RAPID CITY

AT PINE RIDGE, SOUTH DAKOTA
Attempt to obtain photograph of coat and forward 

to Milwaukee.
MILWAUKEE DIVISION

AT MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN
Will conduct appropriate investigation when photo-? 

graph obtained.

ARMED AND EXTREMELY DANGEROUS

 
 

 (4)

OPTIONAL. FO/tM NO. 10 
MAY laMDftlQIiw 
G5AFPMR (A1

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

 Re Rapid City letter Milwaukee dated 9/29/75;
 Milwaukee airtel to Minneapolis dated 9/11/75
referring to brown fur-lined coat bearing inscription “HKH
Chas. Stumpf and Sons, Milwaukee.” 

 2- RAPID CITY (70-10239)
 2 - MILWAUKEE (89-83)
 DC/dgr



October 9, 1975SAC, RAPID CITY (70-10239)

RESMURS

Re Rapid City letter to Milwaukee dated 9/29/75; 
Milwaukee airtel to Minneapolis dated 9/11/75 

referring to brown fur-lined coat bearing inscription ”HKH 
Chas, Stumpf and Sons, Milwaukee,”

 
 

 

LEAD
RAPID CITY

AT PINE RIDGE, SOUTH DAKOTA
 

MILWAUKEE DIVISION
AT MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN
Will conduct appropriate investigation when photo­

graph obtained.

ARMED AND EXTREMELY DANGEROUS

 
 

SAC, MILWAUKEE (89-83) (P)

(00:MINNEAPOLIS)

 Minneapolis report of SA RAY W, GAMMON dated
 July 10, 1975, Page 208, reflects the car coat in question 
having been recovered in a red and white 1966 Chevrolet van 
on June 30, 1975.

 Attempt to obtain photograph of coat and forward 
to Milwaukee.

2- RAPID CITY (70-10239) 
2- MILWAUKEE (89-83)
DC/dgr 
(4)
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AT 89-161 
AFM:hlf 
1

 On July 8, 1975, KIMBERLY MARTUS was located at
 3730 Peachtree Dunwoody Road, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia, by
 SA RAYMOND F. SPOON and evidenced a most uncooperative attitude 
by refusing to respond to any questions and referred all
 inquiries to be answered by her attorneys, REBER BOULT and
 AL HORN local attorneys at law representing the American Civil 
Liberties Union (ACLU). 
 Past experience has shown that both Mr. BOULT and 
Mr. HORN of the ACLU have been most uncooperative with all 
law enforcement officials.

  On August 13, 1975, SC MARION W. DAVIS, at Georgia
 State Police, Driver's License Division, Atlanta, Georgia,
 determined that a learners permit was issued to KIMBERLY N.
 MARTUS, 3730 Peachtree Dunwoody Road, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia, 
on November 15, 1971. On November 15, 1973, she was issued
 current operator's license #  (Control #5336537),
 valid until 1977. Descriptive data set forth reflects MARTUS.
 is an American Indian, female, born   1956, at
 Vallejo, California, and is 5,'10" tall and weighs 136 pounds.
 Her hair and eyes were both described as black. Signature on
 driver's licensevas "KIM MARTUS."

 On August 13, 1975, SC MARION W. DAVIS made record 
checks at the following agencies and could locate no record 
relating to KIMBERLY MARTUS as either having been arrested or 
posting of a wanted notice:

JAMES BARRON, Atlanta Police Department
 Identification Division, Atlanta, Georgia

JOSEPH AYERS, DeKalb County Police Department,
 Identification Division, Decatur, Georgia

Mr. RAY BONNER, Sheriff, DeKabl County, Georgia 
Warrants Division, Decatur, Georgia

Deputy Sheriff G. HOLLIS, Fulton County Sheriff's 
Office, Atlanta, Georgia

Mrs. ONEIDA PETERS, Georgia Bureau of Investigation
Atlanta, Georgia.



AT 89-161
AFM:hlf
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

Past experience has shown that both Mr. BOULT and 
Mr. HORN of the ACLU have been most uncooperative with all 
law enforcement officials.

On August 13, 1975, SC MARION W. DAVIS, at Georgia 
State Police, Driver's License Division, Atlanta, Georgia, 
determined that a learners permit was issued to KIMBERLY N. 
MARTUS, 3730 Peachtree Dunwoody Road, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia, 
on November 15, 1971. On November 15, 1973, she was issued 
current operator's license (Control #5386537), 
valid until 1977. Descriptive data set forth reflects MARTUS 
is an American Indian, female, born 1956, at 
Vallejo, California, and is 5'10" tall and weighs 136 pounds. 
Her hair and eyes were both described as black. Signature on 
driver's licensevas "KIM MARTUS."

 
 
 

JAMES BARRON, Atlanta Police Department
Identification Division, Atlanta, Georgia
JOSEPH AYERS, DeKalb County Police Department,
Identification Division, Decatur, Georgia
Mr. RAY BONNER, Sheriff, DeKabl County, Georgia
Warrants Division, Decatur, Georgia
Deputy Sheriff G. HOLLIS, Fulton County Sheriff's
Office, Atlanta, Georgia
Mrs. ONEIDA PETERS, Georgia Bureau of Investigation,
Atlanta, Georgia.

 On July 8, 1975, KIMBERLY MARTUS was located at
 3730 Peachtree Dunwoody Road, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia, by
 SA RAYMOND F. SPOON and evidenced a most uncooperative, attitude 
by refusing to respond to any questions and referred all
 inquiries to be answered by her attorneys, REBER BOULT and
AL HORN, local attorneys at law representing the American
Civil Liberties Union (ACLU).

 On August 13, 1975, SC MARION W. DAVIS made record 
checks at the following agencies and could locate no record 
relating to KIMBERLY MARTUS as either having been arrested or 
posting of a wanted notice:



RE: KIMBERLY MARTUS

 
 

 

 Investigation at Tent City, Pine Ridge, S.D., 
located a food stamp recipient notice in the name of KIMBERLY 
MARTUS, Shannon County, S.D., for April, May and June, 1975. 
MARTUS' permanent residence was determined to be 3730 Peachtree 
Dunwoody Road, N.E., Atlanta, Ga.



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

MC QUISTON stated that identifying numbers on this 
equipment would in no way assist in identifying the distributor 
or purchaser of same, even if records of Davis Incorporated 
were available as these identifying numbers would be identical 
and appear on thousands of pieces of similar equipment.

AT 89-161 
AFM:hlf
 1

 On July 15, 1975, Mr. LEONARD MC QUISTON, 2231 
Dartford Drive, Dunwoody, Georgia, advised he is presently
the regional manager for Scott Aviation, Health and Safety 
Division, Atlanta, Georgia, and has served in this capacity 
since 1970. Prior to that date, he was formerly head of the 
Chicago, Illinois office of Davis Incorporated, distributors of 
the equipment in question, in the mid west region. He advised 
Davis Incorporated was absorbed by Scott Aviation in 1967 and 
finally merged in 1969. MC QUISTON stated that records of
Davis Incorporated were not maintained following the merger
of these two companies.
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 On July 15, 1975, Mr. LEONARD MC QUISTON, 2231 
Dartford Drive, Dunwoody, Georgia, advised he is presently
the regional manager for Scott Aviation, Health and Safety 
Division, Atlanta, Georgia, and has served in this capacity 
since 1970. Prior to that date, he was formerly head of the 
Chicago, Illinois office of Davis Incorporated, distributors of 
the equipment in question, in the mid west region. He advised 
Davis Incorporated was absorbed by Scott Aviation in 1967 and 
finally merged in 1969. MC QUISTON stated that records of
Davis Incorporated were not maintained following the merger
of these two companies.

 MC QUISTON stated that identifying numbers on this 
equipment would in no way assist in identifying the distributor 
or purchaser of same, even if records of Davis Incorporated were 
available as these identifying numbers would be identical and 
appear on thousands of pieces of similar equipment.
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A check of Atlanta indices for any information 
realting to any of the following individuals and their known 
aliases, identified as subjects, suspects, or material 
witnesses, was negative:

 
ANNA MAE AQUASH 
DARLENE PEARL BANKS 
EDGAR DOW ROY BEAR RUNNER 
FRANK BLACK HORSE 
JEAN MARIE BORDEAUX 
JOHN BOYSE
DARR ELLE DEAN BUTLER 
NORMAN CHARLES 
JEAN ANN DAY 
JAMES THEODORE EAGLE 
LEON CARL EAGLE 
DAVID JOHN EDWARDS 
LENA FUNSTON 
HOBERT KENNETH HORSE 
MELVIN LEE HOUSTON 
JOANN LA DEAUX 
THEODORE LAME

 From July 30, 1975 through August 8, 1975, 
knowledgeable law enforcement officials of every significant 
police department located in the Atlanta Division territory
was contacted and alerted as to the identities of those persons 
for whom warrants were outstanding, to wit: LEONARD  PELTIER, 
FRANK BLACKHORSE, and JOANNE LA DEAUX. Officers and officials 
contacted in this regard were totally unaware of the existence 
of any AIM activities at this time in their areas and neither 
did they know of any AIM camps, survival schools or safe houses.

 In addition to the above, all informants and sources 
of information, logically deemed in a position to have 
information relating to this investigatin, were contacted with 
negative results from July 30, 1975 through August 8, 1975.

MICHAEL ANDERSON 
ROBERT LEWIS ANDERSON
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On July 31, 1975, all of the above-listed names, 
aliases and combination of names of subjects, suspects and 
witnesses were searched through the Georgia State Driver's 
License Bureau, visual files and computer in Atlanta, with 
negative results.

 
 

 
 

 

LINDON BRUCE LITTLE
RICHARD THEODORE LITTLE 
WALLACE GENE LITTLE, JR. 
DONALD MATTHEW LOUD HAWK 
KENNETH MOSES LOUD HAWK 
RUSSELL LOUD HAWK
DAVID MANY HORNS
KELLY JEAN MC CORMICK
GERALD THOMAS MOUSSEAU 
DELMAR WARREN ONE FEATHER 
KILMAR HARWIN ONE FEATHER 
LEONARD PELTIER
JOHN YELLOW ROBE
DONALD GENE POURIER
DALE CYRUS RED BOY
LAWRENCE VINE RED SHIRT
DALE LEWIS SHEPARD
DAVID SKY
JOSEPH BEDELL STUNTZ
JAMES FREDERICK WAR BONN ETT 
LAWRENCE DOLEY WHITE EYES 
MIKE YELLOW HORSE
JOHN STAR YELLOW WOOD

 In addition, from August 1, 1975 through August 6, 
1975, all of the above-identified individuals with their known 
aliases were checked through the Georgia State Motor Vehicle 
Bureau, Title Section, Atlanta, for period 1971 to present without 
locating any vehicles or references to any of the above-named 
individuals.

 On September 25, 1975, Miss ESTILLE TURNIPSEED, Chief 
Supervisor, Georgia State Bureau of Vital Statistics, Atlanta, 
advised the specific names of AQUASH, BORDEAUX, BOYSE, BLACK HORSE, 
FUNSTON, LADEAUX, MANY HORNS and YELLOW HORSE, will all aliases
and also by combinations of names, were thoroughly searched
through regular files and delayed files with negative results.



 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

    
  

   
   

   
   

  
   
   

   
  

  

 

AT 89-161 
AFM:hlf
1

 From July 30, 1975 through August 8, 1975, 
knowledgeable law enforcement officials of every significant 
police department located in the Atlanta Division territory
was contacted and alerted as to the identities of those persons 
for whom warrants were outstanding, to wit: LEONARD PELTIER, 
FRANK BLACKHORSE, and JOANNE LA DEAUX. Officers and officials 
contacted in this regard were totally unaware of the existence 
of any AIM activities at this time in their areas and neither 
did they know of any AIM camps, survival schools or safe houses.

 In addition to the above, all informants and 
sources of information, logically deemed in a position to have 
information relating to this investigatin, were contacted with 
negative results from July 30, 1975 through August 8, 1975.

 A check of Atlanta indices for any information 
realting to any of the following individuals and their 
known aliases, identified as subjects, suspects, or material 
witnesses, was negative:

  
  

ANNA MAE AQUASH
DARLENE PEARL BANKS
EDGAR DOW ROY BEAR RUNNER 
FRANK BLACK HORSE
JEAN MARIE BORDEAUX
JOHN BOYSE
DARR ELLE DEAN BUTLER 
NORMAN CHARLES
JEAN ANN DAY
JAMES THEODORE EAGLE
LEON CARL EAGLE
DAVID JOHN EDWARDS
LENA FUNSTON
HOBERT KENNETH HORSE 
MELVIN LEE HOUSTON
JOANN LA DEAUX
THEODORE LAME

MICHAEL ANDERSON  
ROBERT LEWIS ANDERSON
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 In addition, from August 1, 1975 through August 6, 1975, 
all of the above-identified individuals with their known aliases 
were checked through the Georgia State Motor Vehicle Bureau, Title 
Section, Atlanta, for period 1971 to present without locating any 
vehicles or references to any of the above-named individuals.

 On July 31, 1975, all of the above-listed names, 
aliases and combination of names of subjects, suspects and 
witnesses were searched through the Georgia State Driver's 
License Bureau, visual files and computer in Atlanta, with 
negative results.

 On September 25, 1975, Miss ESTILLE TURNIPSEED, Chief 
Supervisor, Georgia State Bureau of Vital Statistics, Atlanta, 
advised the specific names of AQUASH, BORDEAUX, BOYSE, BLACK HORSE, 
FUNSTON, LADEAUX, MANY HORNS and YELLOW HORSE, will all aliases
and also by combinations of names, were thoroughly searched
through regular files and delayed files with negative results.

  
    
     

     
     
  

  
   

    
     
     

 
  

  
   

   
  

 
  

     
     

 
   

LINDON BRUCE LITTLE
RICHARD THEODORE LITTLE 
WALLACE GENE LITTLE, JR. 
DONALD MATTHEW LOUD HAWK 
KENNETH MOSES LOUD HAWK 
RUSSELL LOUD HAWK
DAVID MANY HORNS
KELLY JEAN MC CORMICK
GERALD THOMAS MOUSSEAU
DELMAR WARREN ONE FEATHER 
KILMAR HARWIN ONE FEATHER 
LEONARD PELTIER
JOHN YELLOW ROBE
DONALD GENE POURIER
DALE CYRUS RED BOY
LAWRENCE VINE RED SHIRT
DALE LEWIS SHEPARD
DAVID SKY
JOSEPH BEDELL STUNTZ
JAMES FREDERICK WAR BONN ETT 
LAWRENCE DOLEY WHITE EYES  
MIKE YELLOW HORSE
JOHN STAR YELLOW WOOD



Non specific investigation to locate and 
apprehend all fugitives in this investigation 
as well, as to determine if additional background 
is available on all subjects, suspects or 
material witnesses. Also general investigation 
as to determine if AIM has any survival schools 
or safe houses in the Atlanta Division territory

RE:



RE: Equipment located vicinity of crime scene
of June 26, 1975
Item 3 - described as "inhalator, Davis 

MDL, 4001 with two green oxygen 
tanks, BD, Inc. lcc 33F1800.3-66"




